Audley Family History

Compiled for display on <u>www.audleyfamilyhistory.com</u> and <u>www.audley.one-name.net</u>

Allday Family of Birmingham

(That shows a close Y-DNA link to 'Audley Family A')

Table of Contents

REVISION	2
TAG NUMBERS	2
INTRODUCTION	2
ALLDAY'S AND ONIONS COMPANY	2
SIMPLIFIED FAMILY TREES	3
FAMILY 1	3
FAMILY 2	5
FAMILY 3	6
FAMILY 4	6
FAMILY 5	6
FAMILY 6	7
FAMILY 7	7
FAMILY 8	8
DETAILED NARRATIVE	8
COMMON OCCUPATIONS	8
FAMILY 1	9
FAMILY 2	15
FAMILY 3	16
FAMILY 4	18
FAMILY 5	19
FAMILY 6	20
FAMILY 7	21
FAMILY 8	22
SUPPORTING INFORMATION	23
BIRTHS & CHRISTENINGS	
ALL BIRMINGHAM AND ASTON BIRTHS NOT YET INCORPORATED INTO FAMILY TREES	
MARRIAGES	
DEATHS	
CEMETERY RECORDS	
1841 CENSUS	
1851 CENSUS	
1861 CENSUS	
1871 CENSUS	
1881 CENSUS	
1891 CENSUS	
1901 CENSUS	
1911 CENSUS	
1939 REGISTERS (WW2 REGISTRATION)	78

Revision

Date	Details
7 th April 2020	Initial issue
17 th February 2021	Updated: most individuals Added {DA90} {DA91} {DA92} {DA93} {DA94} {DA95} {DA96} {DA97} {DA98} {DA99} {DA100} {DA101} {DA102} {DA103} {DA104} {DA105} {DA106} {DA107} {DA108} {DA109} {DA110} {DA111} {DA112} {DA113} {DA114} {DA115} {DA116} {DA117} {DA118} {DA120} {DA121} {DA122} {DA123} (DA124} {DA125} {DA126} {DA127} {DA128} {DA129} {DA130} {DA131} {DA132} {DA133} {DA134} {DA135} {DA136} {DA137} {DA138} {DA140} {DA141} {DA143} {DA144} {DA145} {DA146} {DA147} {DA148} {DA149} {DA150} {DA151} {DA152} {DA153} {DA154}

Tag Numbers Next Tag {DA155}

Introduction.

The following detailed narrative contains information about 8 families with the Allday surname, who were resident in and around Birmingham in the period 1800 to 1850.

The 'prime' is 'Allday' Family 1 as this contains the individuals with the Allday surname whose Y-DNA matches a person with the Audley surname. The other Families have only to date been developed up to try and help get Family 1 back to an earlier date.

In addition to the following research narrative for people named 'Allday' and living in the Birmingham area, we have published an established research narrative, which shows a Y-DNA link to the 'Audley Family A' as follows:

Four Brothers left Shotwick in Cheshire around 1800 and moved to Liverpool in Lancashire. These four Brothers are the founding members of Audley Families titled 'AA', 'AB', 'AC' & 'AD'.

This Family, **Family 'A'** narrative contains the information about the family while they were living in Cheshire. It should be noted that while the family was living in both Shotwick & Neston, Cheshire, their surname was recorded as **"Allday".**

Appendix 'A' within the narrative of Audley Family 'A' gives the reasoning behind the conclusion that the 4 Brothers recorded at Shotwick & Neston, with the surname **"Allday"** are the same individuals recorded living in Liverpool with the surname **'Audley'**.

Allday's and Onions Company

Alldays & Onions was an English engineering business and an early automobile manufacturer based at Great Western Works and Matchless Works, Small Heath, Birmingham. It manufactured cars from 1898 to 1918. The cars were sold under the Alldays & Onions name. Alldays also built an early British built tractor, the *Alldays General Purpose Tractor*. After the First World War the cars were sold under the name Enfield Alldays. Car production seems to have ceased in the 1920's but the manufacture of many other items continued. The company became part of the Mitchell Cotts Group

Engineering businesses: Onions (formed by John Onions in 1650) and William Allday & Co. (formed by William Allday in 1720) joined in 1889 under the ownership of Alldays & Onions Pneumatic Engineering Company Limited. They made engineering and blacksmithing equipment. Like many such companies at the time they turned to bicycle manufacture and sold a range under the Alldays name. They also started making motorcycles in 1903 under the Alldays-Matchless name; these had no connection with the London-based Matchless company, and in 1915 presumably following representations from them, the name was changed to Allon. Manufacture of these continued until 1927.

Alldays and Onions produced its first car in 1898. The Traveller, a quadricycle made in private and commercial forms, was steered by a wheel. It had an unsprung rear end; power generated by a 4hp De Dion single-cylinder motor. However, series production did not start until 1903/4 with the 7hp model. Larger commercial vehicles of up to 5 tons were also made in the years preceding the First World War and saw service during the conflict.

Alldays hit commercial success with the 1.6-litre, vertical-twin side-valve 10/12, which was made from 1905 to 1913. It was popular with commercial drivers and did well in period formula events and hill-climbs. A 16 hp 4-cylinder joined the line-up in 1906, and in 1908, the Enfield Autocar Co. was acquired. Shortly afterward, the range was rationalized, with most models being sold under both brand-names. The Alldays contribution to the equation was the well-established twin- and four-cylinders that put out 14 and 20hp, always shaft-driven. A 30/35hp six-cylinder was listed from 1911 to 1914, compressed-air starters being optional in 1911. In 1913, the 990cc V-twin Midget cyclecar was introduced, featuring air cooling and shaft drive, selling at £138.10s. (About £13,700 today). An 1100 cc 4-cylinder version with a bullnose radiator appeared in 1914, popular at the price of £175. (About £16,900 today). Pair-cast side-valve four-cylinders rated at 12/14, 16/20, and 25/30 hp filled out the immediate pre-war offerings.

Alldays & Onions had merged in 1908 with the short lived Enfield Autocar Company which had been formed to take over the car making interests of the Enfield Cycle Company. They produced cars called Enfield-Allday until 1925.

The Managing Director of the Alldays and Onions Company in 1911 was {DA100} William Allday, of Family 1. This information is based on the 1911 Census of England returns for his family. He only had daughters and there will be no living descendants his with the Allday surname.

The word Alldays in the company name is the plural of the surname Allday suggesting that more than one person was involved at a high level within the company. Whilst we have not found any definite evidence to support this it is highly likely that $\{DA101\}$ Edmund Allday, the Brother of $\{DA100\}$ William Allday also worked in the company as he is described as a Pneumatic Engineer in the 1901 Census of England and a Manufacturing Engineer in the 1911 Census of England.

Prior to joining with Onions to make the 'Alldays and Onion' company many of the members of the Allday family are described as Bellows Makers. Another common occupation amongst members of the Allday family are Butchers There are two tables later in the file under the heading 'Common Occupations', which lists which members of the Allday family held those occupations.

'Wikipedia' states that the William Allday & Co. was formed by William Allday in 1720. We have not managed to verify that fact; the earliest member of the family we have, so far been able to identify is {DA85} Peter Allday (circa 1777 to 1850) who married a Phebe Inghley in 1797. To date we have been unable find the Baptismal record for this Peter Allday

Simplified Family Trees

Family 1

{DA85} Peter Allday(????-1850)

— married Phebe Inghley (???? - 1840)

— {DA86} Mary Allday (1793 - ????)

```
{DA87} William Allday (1797 - ????)
         Married Mary Ann Mills (???? - ????)
        {DA94} William Allday (1822 - ????)
               married 1<sup>st</sup> Elizabeth Smith (???? - ????)
                {DA101} Edmund Allday (1855 - ????)
                       - married Julia Emma Wallis (???? - ????)
                         {DA135} Percy William Allday (1882 -????)
                         {DA130} Emily Muriel Allday (1884 - ????)
                         {DA131} Sybil Ada Allday (1885 - ????}
                         {DA132} Mabel Ellis Allday (1887 - ????)
                         {DA133} Gordon Harry Allday (1888 - ????)
                         {DA134} Evelyn Mary Allday (1889 - ????)
                         {DA136} Edmund Herbert Allday (1893 - ????)
                         {DA137} Douglas Charles Allday (1895 - ????)
                         {DA138} Joan Louise Allday (1897 - ????)
                         {DA139} Clifford Allday (1899 - ????)
                 {DA100} William Allday (1851 - ????)
                          married Clara Matilda Cornforth (???? - ????)
                          {DA125} Ellen Elizabeth Allday (1878 - ????)
                          {DA126} Clara Cornforth Allday (1879 - ????)
                         {DA127} Elsie Isabelle Allday (1881 - ????)
                         {DA128} Ada Dorothy Allday (1882 - ????)
                         {DA129} Margaret Mary Allday (1884-????)
               - {DA105} Clement Allday (???? - ????)
               - married 2<sup>nd</sup> Isabella Atkin (???? - ????)
                 {DA102} Harry Allday (???? - ????)
                 {DA103} Sarah Isabella Allday (???? - ????)
                 {DA104} Ada Elizabeth Allday (???? - ????)
        {DA97} John Allday (???? - ????)
        {DA98} Edward Allday (???? - ????)
        {DA95} Henry Allday (1833 - ????)
        {DA96} Emma Allday (1837 - ????)
                 {DA99} Clara Jane Allday (1855- ????)
                 married Joseph Sheffield (???? - ????)
{DA88} Joseph Allday (1800 - ????)
      - married Ann Walford (???? - ????)
{DA1} Thomas Allday (1805 - ????)
      - married Sarah Walford (???? - ????)
        {DA2} Richard Allday (1831 - ????)
              married Mary Ann Bridgewater (1841 - ????)
               - {DA3} Sidney Francis Allday (1858 - ????)
               - {DA9} Ellen M Allday (1860 - ????)
                {DA5} Frederick Allday (1861 - ????)
                {DA6} Richard Allday (1863 - ????)
                       - married Adelaide Bayliss (1864 - 1942)
                        {DA10} Frances Norah Allday (1888 - ????)
                        - {DA11} Charles Richard Allday (1890 - ????)
                                - married Rose E Kime (1903 - ????)
                                 {DA12} Richard K Allday (1925 - ????)
                                        married Philippa M Haynes (???? - ????)
                                          {DA16} Margaret A Allday (1952 - ????)
                                          {DA17}Domini E Allday (1954 - ????)
                                           {DA18} Richard A Allday (1955 - ????)
                                          {DA19} Nicholas J Allday(1956 - ????)
```

```
{DA20} Rebecca J Allday(1961 - ????)
                                          {DA21} Sarah F Allday (1962 - ????)
                                         {DA22} Simon Benedict Allday (1967 - ????)
                                 {DA4}Elizabeth A Allday (1927 - ????)
                                     ☐ married ???? Rose (???? - ????)
                                 {DA14} Freda Margaret Allday (1928 - ????)
                                     ☐ married ???? Higham (???? - ????)
                                {DA15} Frederick J Allday (1940 - ????)
                        {DA23} Helen Dorothy Allday (1893 - ????)
                       - {DA13} Frank Leslie Allday (1895 - ????)
                {DA7} Kate Allday (1864 - ????)
                {DA8} John Allday (1866 - ????)
        {DA82} William Allday (1824 - ????)
        {DA83} Elizabeth Allday (1829 - ????)
        {DA68} Sarah Allday (1834 - ????)
        {DA73} Henry Allday (1835 - ????)
        {DA40} Joseph Allday (1838 - ????)
        {DA74}Francis Allday (1840 - ????)
       {DA84} James Allday (1842 - ????)
{DA89} Phebe Allday (1813 -1826)
```

Family 2

```
{DA42} Thomas Allday (???? - ????)
    - married ???? ???? (???? - ????)
     - {DA29} John Allday (1811 - ????)
             - married 1<sup>st</sup> Sarah Walford (neé Cater) (1806 - 1843)
              - {DA30} Sarah Ann Walford Allday (1832 - ????) Stepdaughter
              {DA31} Christiana Walford Allday (1834 - ????) Stepdaughter
                    married William Yardley (???? - ????)
              - {DA32} Clara Walford Allday (1836 - 1860)
                                                                 Stepdaughter
             - {DA43} John Arthur Walford Allday (1839 - ????) Stepson
             - {DA44} Thomas William Allday (1841 - ????)
            - married 2<sup>rd</sup> Rebecca Knight (???? - ????)
             - {DA36} Ellen Allday (1847 - ????)
            - {DA35} Joseph Allday (1848 - ????)
             - {DA37} Emily Allday(`1851 - ????)
             - {DA38} Harry Allday (1853 - ????)
             - {DA41} Ada Allday (1856 - ????)
             - {DA39} Mary Allday (1858 - ????)
```

Note: It seems logical that {DA49} and {DA61} were two Brothers who married the Wright Sisters

(Comments.)

Baptism on the 22nd August 1803 Edward Allday Father William Allday Mother Elizabeth Allday at St Philips, Birmingham Warwickshire.

Funeral of Edward, Son of Salter & Sarah Allday on the 6th September 1808, at St Bartholomew's, Edgbaston, Birmingham. (See Family 7.)

Baptism on the 25th January 1808, Edward Allday, Son of John & Sarah Allday at Knowle, Warwickshire. (Knowle is 10 miles South East of Birmingham) (See Family 3)

Family 3

```
{DA124} John Allday (???? - ????)
    married Sarah ???? (???? - ????)
        {DA49} Edward Allday (1808 - ????)
             - married Harriett Wright ( 1810 - ????)
              {DA45} John Allday (1837 - ????)
                     married Sarah Walker (1840 - ????)
                     - {DA46} Eliza Allday {1859 - ????)
                      - {DA47} Sarah Allday (1861 - ????)
                     – {DA48} Hannah Allday (1865 - ????)
                 {DA50} Eliza Allday (1840 - ????)
                 {DA51} Thomas Allday (1842 - ????)
                     - married Emma Amelia Baker (???? - ????)
                     - {DA118} Elizabeth Allday (1863 - ????)
                     {DA119} Emma Allday (1865 - ????)
                     {DA120} Harriet Allday (1867 - ????)
                     - {DA121} Thomas Edward Allday (1870 - ????)
                       {DA122} Mary Ann Allday (1872 - ????)
                       {DA123} Ada Allday (1875 - ????)
                 {DA52} Matilda Allday (1844 - ????)
                 {DA53} Emma Allday (1846 - ????)
                 {DA54} Harriet Allday {1849 - ????)
                 {DA55} Mary Ann Allday (1851 - ????)
                 {DA60} Male Allday (1853 - ????) (See note below)
Note: It has still to be ascertained whether {DA60} is the Son of {DA49} or {DA61}
```

It seems logical that {DA49} Family 3 and {DA61} Family 4 were two Brothers who married the Wright Sisters

Born on the 8th May 1808. Baptism on the 10th August 1809, at St Martin, Birmingham, of John Allday, Father, Thomas Allday. Mother, Ann Allday

Family 4

```
- Alexander Robert Arnold (or Allday) (1833 - ????)

    Edward Arnold

{DA141} John Allday (1807 - ????)
{DA24} Edward Allday (1818 - ????)
   — married Emma Amity Kettle (1814 - 1852)
    - {DA25} Edward Edmund Allday (1846- 1846)
    - {DA26} Emma Amity Allday (1848 - ????)
    - {DA27} Mary Allday (???? - ????)
    - {DA28} Edward Allday (1852 -????)
{DA69} Thomas Allday (1819 - 1893)

    married 2<sup>nd</sup> Amelia Allwood (???? - ????)

    - {DA90} Louisa Allday (1871 - ????)
     {DA91} Thomas Allday (1873 - ????)
      {DA92} Alice Allday (1875 - ????}
    - {DA93} Frank Allday (1878 - ????)
{DA65} Julius Allday (1820 - ????)
        married Mary Ann Bond (1822 - ????)
        {DA66} Edward Allday (1851 - ????)
        {DA67} Mary Ann Allday (1853 - ????)
{DA70} Ellen Allday (1824 - ????)
{DA71} Emma Allday (1826 - ????)
{DA72} Adelaide Neville Allday (1830 - ????)
```

Family 6

Family 7

```
{DA106} John Aldy (???? - ????)

married Elizabette ???? (???? - ????)

{DA107} Salter Adly (Alday) (1761? - 1846)

married Sarah Allcock (???? - ????)

{DA108} Salter Allday (???? - ????)

married Catherine Bates (???? - ????)

{DA109} Salter George Allday (1822 - ????)

{DA110} Edward Allday (???? - 1808)

{DA111} Mary Ann Allday (???? - ????)

{DA112} Alfred Allday (???? - ????)

Alfred Allday (1814- ????)

married Ann Austin (???? - ????)

DA114} Ann Allday (1840 - ????)
```

```
{DA115} Sarah Allday (1843 - ????)

{DA116} John Wolfe Allday (1847 - ????)

— {DA117} Sarah Allday (???? - ????)

— married Joseph Coleman (???? - ????)

Salter Allday Coleman (???? - ????)
```

Family 8

```
{DA149} William Allday (???? - ????)
     - married Eleanor Brookes (???? - ????)
      {DA150} William Allday (1791 - ????)
      {DA151} Edward Allday {1795 - ????)
      {DA152} Thomas Allday {1796 - ????)
      {DA142} Richard Allday {1803 - ????)
            - married Elizabeth Fletcher (???? - ????)
             - {DA143} Ann Allday (1832 - ????)
                   Married John Mansell Hickling (???? - ????)
              {DA144} Elizabeth Allday (1833 - ????)
             - {DA145} Maria Allday (1835 - ????)
              {DA146} Richard Allday (1837 - ????)
              {DA147} Henry Allday (1839 - ????)
              {DA154} Sophia Allday (1843 - ????)
              {DA148} Joseph Allday(1844 - ????)
     -{DA153} Henry Allday (1806 - ????)
```

Detailed Narrative

The following detailed narrative contains information about 7 families with the Allday surname that in the period 1800 to 1850 were living in and around Birmingham, England. The 'prime' is Family 1 as this contains the individual with the Allday surname whose 'Y-DNA' matches a person with the Audley surname. We also believe this family is linked to the Allday & Onions Company that manufactured cars from 1898 to 1918. The other Families have been developed up to about 1851 to try and help get Family 1 back to an earlier date.

Common Occupations

There are a number of occupations within the Allday Families in and around Birmingham namely Butcher and Bellows Maker, which could show a link between families.

The following table lists the Allday individuals who were Butchers.

Tag Number	Name	Family	Years referred to as Butchers
{DA1}	Thomas Allday	1	1851
{DA2}	Richard Allday	1	1851, 1861, 1871, 1881
{DA6}	Richard Allday	1	1881, 1891,1901,1911
{DA29}	John Allday	2	1851,1861
{DA64}	Edward Allday	5	1841
{DA24}	Edward Allday	5	1861
{DA75}	Thomas Digbeth Allday	6	1851

Tag Number	Name	Family	Years referred to as Butchers
{DA107}	Salter Allday	7	Parish Registers
(DA113)	Adam Allday	7	1841

The above information suggests that Families 1, 2, 5 & 6 could be related.

The following table looks at those members of the Allday Family who were Bellows Makers

Tag Number	Name	Family	Years referred to as Bellows Maker
{DA85}	Peter Allday	1	1841
{DA87}	William Allday	1	1841,1851,1861, 1871
{DA94}	William Allday	1	1851, 1861
{DA98}	Edward Allday	1	1851
{DA49}	Edward Allday	3	1841, 1851

The above table of 'Bellows Makers' would suggest that Families 1 and 3 could be related.

In addition it would also appear that {DA49} Edward Allday (Family 3} and {DA61} John Allday (Family 4) married two Sisters and were living next door to each other in 1851, which suggests that Families 1, 3 and 4 could be related.

Family 1

{DA85} **PETER ALLDAY** He was Born 1776 to 1778, according to his Death/ Burial records. He was of Pinbot Street, St Philips, Birmingham, in 1841, his occupation was recorded as Bellows M. He was Buried on the 26th May 1850, at St Mary;s Birmingham aged 72, according to Burial record and aged 73, according his Death registration. His abode at the time of his death is recorded as Suffolk Street, Birmingham. He married on the 31st January 1797 at St Nicholas *(The Church of Ascension)* in Kings Norton to PHEBE INGHLEY. She was Born 1773 to 1774 based on her age at Death. She Died Q4 in 1840 in Birmingham.

- A.) {DA86} **MARY ALLDAY** Born on the 10th January 1793 and Baptised on the 1st August 1803 at St Martin's Birmingham.
- B.) {DA87} **WILLIAM ALLDAY** Born on the 8th May 1797 and Baptised on the 30th July 1799 at St Martin's Birmingham. Of Cons Hill, St Paul, Birmingham, a Bellows Manufacturer in 1841. Of 81, Warston Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, a Bellows Maker, in 1851 & 1861. Of 10, Back Street, Lady Wood, Birmingham, a Retired Bellows Maker, in 1871. He Married on the 6th February 1820, at St Philip, Birmingham to MARY ANN MILLS. They had issue.
 - 1.) {DA94} **WILLIAM ALLDAY** Born on the 21st March 1822, and Baptised on the 27th March 1937 at St Philip, Birmingham. Of 32/2 Constitution Hill, Birmingham, a Bellows Maker, in 1851. Of Walsall Road, Aston, Birmingham, A Bellows Manufacturer employing 15 men and 8 boys, in 1861. Of "Beaunallan" No 31, St Helier, Jersey, an Annuitant in 1871. Of 3 Kenilworth Road, Landport, Portsea Hampshire, a Retired Bellows Maker, in 1881. He Married 1st Q4 in 1846 in Birmingham to ELIZABETH SMITH; he Married 2nd Q3 in 1857 at King's Norton to ISABELLA ATKIN. By both Wives he had issue

- a.) {DA100} **WILLIAM ALLDAY** the Son of {DA94} by his 1st Wife. Born on the 16th February 1851, in Birmingham, and was Baptised on the 16th March 1888 at St Mathias, Birmingham. (Comment: It should be noted that 5 of the children of {DA94} were all Christened on the same day but with differing abodes. It is assumed that the abode given in the Parish Register relates to the place of Birth of the Child.) In the case of {DA100} his place of abode is recorded as Springfield, Stoucey Lane, Moseley. Of 32/2 Constitution Hill, Birmingham, in 1851. Of Walsall Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1861. Of 235, Coventry Road Aston, Birmingham, a Portable Bellows Maker, in 1871. Of Brauston House 330, Coventry Road Aston, A Bellows and Portable Forge Manufacturer employing 80 men and 10 boys, in 1881. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, a Manufacturer in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, a Cycle Jct {sic) Manufacturer, in 1901. Of Springfield, Yardley, Worcestershire, The Managing Director of 'Alldays & Onions Pneumatic Engineering Company, in 1911. He Married Q3 in 1876 at Aston to CLARA MATILDA CORNFORTH.
 - A.) {DA125} ELLEN ELIZABETH ALLDAY born Q3 in 1878 at Aston. Of Brauston House, 330, Coventry Road, Aston, Birmingham in 1881. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1911.
 - B.) {DA126} **CLARA CORNFORTH ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1879 at Aston. Of Brauston House, 330, Coventry Road Aston, Birmingham in 1881. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1911.
 - C.) {DA127} ELSIE ISABELLE ALLDAY born Q1 in 1881 at Aston. Of Brauston House, 330, Coventry Road Aston, Birmingham in 1881. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1911.
 - D.) {DA128} **ADA DOROTHY ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1882 at Aston. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1911.
 - E.) {DA129} MARGARET MARY ALLDAY born Q3 in 1884 at Aston.. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1891. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1901. Of Springfield, Yardley, Worcestershire, in 1911.
- b.) {DA101} **EDMUND ALLDAY** the Son of {DA94} by his 1st Wife Born on the 25th March 1855 and was Baptised on the 16th March 1888 at St Mathias, Birmingham. (*It should be noted that 5 of the children of {DA94} were all Christened on the same day but with differing abodes. It is assumed that the abode given in the Parish Register relates to the place of Birth of the Child.) In the case of {DA101} his place of abode is recorded as Spring Coppice, Knowle. Of Walsall Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1861. Of 235, Coventry Road Aston, Birmingham, a Clerk, in 1871. Of Charman's Cross. Solihull, Warwickshire, a lodger and recorded as a Bellows Maker & Master Engineer in 1881. In 1881 he was a Boarder at the same address as his Brother {DA102}. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, a Bellows Manufacturer in 1891. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire, an Engineer Pneumatic in 1901. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, a Manufacturing Engineer in 1911. He Married Q3 in 1881 at St George Hanover Square, London to JULIA EMMA WALLIS. They had issue*

- A.) {DA135} **PERCY WILLIAM ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1882 at Solihull. His location in the 1891 Census of England is not known. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire an Engineer's Apprentice, in 1901.
- B.) {DA130} **EMILY MURIEL ALLDAY** born Q1 in1884 at Solihull. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, in 1891.
- C.) {DA131} **SYBIL ADA ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1885 at Solihull. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, in 1891. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1911
- D.) {DA132} MABEL ELLIS ALLDAY born Q1 in 1887 at Solihull. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, in 1891. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire, a School Girl in 1901. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1911
- E.) {DA133} **GORDON HARRY ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1888 at Solihull. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, in 1891.
- F.) {DA134} **EVELYN MARY ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1889 at Solihull. Of Warwick Road, Knowle, Warwickshire, in 1891. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire, (*Recorded as Susanbury Allday*), a School Girl in 1901. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1911
- G.) {DA136} **EDMUND HERBERT ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1893 at Solihull, Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire a School Boy in 1901. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, an Assistant Mechanical Engineer, in 1911
- H.) {DA137} **DOUGLAS CHARLES ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1895 at Solihull. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire a School Boy in 1901.
- I.) {DA138} **JOAN LOUISE ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1897 at Solihull. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1901. Of Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1911
- J.) {DA139} **CLIFFORD ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1899 at Solihull. Of Fulford Hall, Solihull, Warwickshire, in 1901.
- c.) {DA105} **CLEMENT ALLDAY** the Son of {DA94} by his 1st Wife. Born Q3 1852, at Birmingham. He Died Q4 in 1854 at Aston.
- d.) {DA102} HARRY ALLDAY the Son of {DA94} by his 1st Wife. Born on the 13th June 1856 and was Baptised on the 16th March 1888, at St Mathias, Birmingham. (It should be noted that 5 of the children of {DA94} were all Christened on the same day but with differing abodes. It is assumed that the abode given in the Parish Register relates to the place of Birth of the Child.) In the case of {DA102} his place of abode is recorded as Glencoe, Over Lode Lane, Solihull. Of Walsall Road, Aston, Birmingham, (as Henry Allday) in 1861. Of Charman's Cross. Solihull, Warwickshire, a Lodger and recorded as a Merchants Clerk in 1881. In 1881 he was a Boarder at the same address as his Brother {DA101}
- e.) {DA103} **SARAH ISABELLA ALLDAY** the Daughter of {DA94} by his 1st Wife. Born on the 4th February 1860, and was Baptised on the 16th March 1888 at St Mathias, Birmingham. (It should be noted that 5 of the children of {DA94} were all Christened on the same day but with differing abodes. It is assumed that the abode given in the Parish Register relates to the place of Birth of the Child.) In the case of {DA102} his place of abode is recorded as Glencoe, Waverley Road, Southsea (Portsmouth). Of Walsall Road, Aston, Birmingham, in 1861. Of "Beaunallan" No31, St Helier, Jersey, an Annuitant in 1871. Of 3 Kenilworth Road, Landport, Portsea Hampshire, in 1881.

- f.) {DA104} **ADA ELIZABETH ALLDAY** the Son of {DA94} by his 1st Wife. Born on the 23rd March 1862, and was Baptised on the 16th March 1888 at St Mathias, Birmingham. (It should be noted that 5 of the children of {DA94} were all Christened on the same day but with differing abodes. It is assumed that the abode given in the Parish Register relates to the place of Birth of the Child.) In the case of {DA104} his place of abode is recorded as Glencoe, Waverley Road, Southsea (Portsmouth). Of "Beaunallan" No31, St Helier, Jersey, in 1871. Of 3 Kenilworth Road, Landport, Portsea Hampshire, in 1881.
- 2.) {DA97} JOHN ALLDAY Of Cons(titution) Hill, St Paul, Birmingham, a Jeweller, in 1841
- 3.) {DA98} **EDWARD ALLDAY** Of Cons Hill, St Paul, Birmingham, a Gilt Toy Manufacturer, in 1841. Of 81, Warston Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, a Bellows Maker, in 1851
- 4.) {DA95} **HENRY ALLDAY** Born on the 22nd December 1833, and Baptised on the 27th March 1837, at St Philip, Birmingham. Of Cons(titution) Hill, St Paul, Birmingham, in 1841. Of 81, Warston Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, a Watch Guard maker, in 1851
- 5.) {DA96} EMMA ALLDAY Born on the 1st March 1837, and Baptised on the 27th March 1837, at St Philip, Birmingham. Of Cons(tituion) Hill, St Paul, Birmingham, in 1841. Of 81, Warston Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1851 & 1861. Of 10, Back Street, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1871. Of Greets Green Road, West Bromwich, Staffordshire, (as Emma Sheffield) in 1881. She Married at Birmingham Q3 in 1871 to JOSEPH SHEFFIELD and by him had issue.
 - a.) {DA99} CLARA JANE ALLDAY Born Q1 in 1855 in Birmingham. Of 81, Warston Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1861. Of 10, Back Street, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1871, occupation recorded as Jct (sic) Warehouse. Of Greets Green Road, West Bromwich, Staffordshire in 1881.
- C.) {DA88} **JOSEPH ALLDAY** Baptised on the 5th February 1800 at St Martin's Birmingham. Of Exeter Row, St Thomas, Birmingham, a Wire Worker in 1841. (It should be noted that in the 1841 Census of England a Nephew {DA82} and a Niece {DA83} were recorded as living at the same address.) Of 30 Union Street, St Philip, A Wire Worker & Copper House Keeper in 1851. He Married on the 30th September 1823 at St Mary's, Halford Warwickshire to ANNE WALFORD, She was Baptised on 25th January 1804 at Marston Sicca the daughter of William and Sarah Walford (Comment: It should be noted that {DA88} Joseph Allday & {DA1} Thomas Allday married 2 Sisters namely Anne Walford and Sarah Walford respectively.)
- D.) {DA1} **THOMAS ALLDAY** Born on the 11th January 1805 at Birmingham Warwickshire and Baptised on the 15th April 1805 at St Martin's, Birmingham. Of Acocks Green, Yardley, Solihull, Worcestershire, a Farmer in 1841. Of 22 Bull Street, Birmingham a Butcher in 1851. He married on the17th July1822 at Halford, Warwickshire to SARAH WALFORD, She was Baptised at Marston Sicca, Gloucestershire on the 15th May 1801 the Daughter of William and Sarah Walford. (Comment: How do we know this is the correct marriage as {D29} also married a Sarah Walford). His Wife was not at the same address in 1851 Census of England.) (Comment: It should be noted that {DA88} Joseph Allday & {DA1} Thomas Allday married 2 Sisters namely Anne Walford and Sarah Walford respectively.) (Comment: It should be noted that the 1841 Census of England indicates that he was Born in 1795 and the 1851 Census suggests he was Born in 1795.)
 - a.) {DA2} **RICHARD ALLDAY** He was Baptised on the 21st March 1831 at Holy Trinity, Bordesley. The abode at the time of his Baptism is Acock's Green, Yardley. Of Bradford House, Solihull, a Pupil in a school in 1841. Of 22, Bull Street, St Philip, Birmingham, a Butcher in 1851. Of 56, Spring Hill, All Saints, Birmingham, a Butcher in 1861. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham a Butcher in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher employing 1 boy in 1881. He Married on the 30th January 1855, at St Peter and St Pauls Church, Aston, to

MARY ANN BRIDGEWATER She was Born in 1840 to 1841 based on her age in the 1851 Census of England.

(Comment: His Sister {DA83} Elizabeth was a witness at his marriage.)

- 1.) {DA3} **SIDNEY FRANCIS ALLDAY** Born Q2 in 1858 in Birmingham. Of 56, Spring Hill, All Saints, Birmingham, in 1861. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham, in 1871.
- 2.) {DA9} **ELLEN M ALLDAY** Born Q3 in 1860 in Birmingham. Of 56, Spring Hill, All Saints, Birmingham, (as Helen M Allday) in 1861. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham, in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1881
- 3.) {DA5} **FREDERICK ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1861 in Birmingham. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham, in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1881
- 4.) {DA6} RICHARD ALLDAY born Q3 in 1863 at Birmingham- Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham, in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher in 1881. Of 47 Chain Walk, Aston Manor, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher in 1891.Of 64,St Peters Road, Handsworth, Staffordshire, a Butcher in 1901. Of Thorpe Lea Road, Peterborough, Northamptonshire, a District Manager of Retail Butcher, in 1911. He Died Q2 in 1934 aged 70 at Sutton Coldfield. He Married Q3 in 1885 at Aston to ADELAIDE BAYLISS. She was Born in 1864 to 1865 according to the 1891 Census of England. In the 1911 Census she is recorded as being at Hazelcroft, Mere Green Road, Sutton Coldfield, living with her married Daughter {DA10}. She was of, The Bungalow, Lower Merridge, Bridgewater, Somerset (living with three other members of her family). She Died Q2 in 1942 at Birmingham. They had issue
 - A.) {DA10} **FRANCES NORAH ALLDAY** she was Born Q1 in 1888 at Aston. Of 47, Chain Walk, Aston Manor, Aston, Warwickshire in 1891. Of 64 St Peters Road, Handsworth, Staffordshire in 1901. Married Charles J Hastilow Q3 in 1910, at Aston. Of Hazelcroft, Mere Green Road, Sutton Coldfield, Warwickshire (as Frances Norah Hastilow) in 1911.
 - B.) {DA11} CHARLES RICHARD ALLDAY was born Q3 in 1890 at Aston. Of 47, Chain Walk, Aston Manor, Aston, Warwickshire in 1891. Of 64 St Peters Road, Handsworth, Staffordshire in 1901. Of Thorpe Lea Road, Peterborough, Northamptonshire, a Student in 1911. He Married Q3 in 1924 at Boston to ROSE E KIME. She was of The Bungalow, Lower Merridge, Bridgewater Somerset in 1939.
 - a.) {DA12} **RICHARD K ALLDAY** born on the 11th June 1925 at Boston. At King's College, South Road, Taunton, Somerset in 1939. He Married Q3 in 1952 at Eton, Berkshire, to PHILIPPA M HAYNES. They had issue
 - 1.) {DA16} MARGARET A ALLDAY born Q2 in 1952 at Ipswich
 - 2.) {DA17} **DOMINI E ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1954 at Boston
 - 3.) {DA18} **RICHARD A ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1955 at Boston
 - 4.) {DA19} NICHOLAS J ALLDAY born Q4 in 1956 at Boston
 - 5.) {DA20} **REBECCA J ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1961 at Boston

- 6.) {DA21} **SARAH FALLDAY** born Q3 in 1962 at Boston
- 7.) {DA22} **SIMON BENEDICT ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1967 at Boston
- b.) {DA4} **ELIZABETH A ALLDAY** born on the 13th February 1927, at Boston. Of The Bungalow, Lower Merridge, Bridgewater, Somerset, in 1939. She Married ???? ROSE.
- c.) {DA14} **FREDA MARGARET ALLDAY** born on the 5th December 1928, at Boston .Of The Bungalow, Lower Merridge, Bridgewater, Somerset, in 1939. She Married ???? Higham.
- d.) {DA15} **FREDERICK J ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1940 at Poole (Comment: Could he be the Frederick J Allday who married Christine E Bartley, Q3 in 1967 at Wallasey, Wirral, and had issue.??).
- C.) {DA23} **HELEN DOROTHY ALLDAY** she was Born Q2 in 1893 in Birmingham. Of 64 St Peters Road Handsworth, Staffordshire in 1901. Of Thorpe Lea Road, Peterborough, Northamptonshire in 1911
- D.) {DA13} **FRANK LESLIE ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1895 in Birmingham. Of 64 St Peters Road Handsworth, Staffordshire in 1901. Of Thorpe Lea Road, Peterborough, Northamptonshire in 1911. (Comment: Could he be the Frank Allday who married Maud E Scott Q3 in 1921 at Carlisle, and had issue??).
- 5.) {DA7} **KATE ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1864 in Birmingham. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire in 1881.
- 6.) {DA8} **JOHN ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1866 in Birmingham. Of 119 Islington, St Thomas, Birmingham in 1871. Of 133 Lozells Road, Erdington, Aston, Warwickshire in 1881.
- b.) {DA82} **WILLIAM ALLDAY** born on the 19th June 1824, and Baptised on the 14th January 1825, at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in Christening record given as Bull Street. In the 1841 Census of England he is recorded as living at Exeter Row, St Thomas, Birmingham, with the family of (DA88). (*It should be noted that {DA1} and {DA88} were 2 Brothers who married 2 Sisters.*) Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Surveyors Clerk in 1851. In the 1851 he was living at the same address as his Mother. Whilst his mother is recorded as Married, his Father is not at the same address.
- c.) {DA83} **ELIZABETH ALLDAY** born ???? (in Aston Warwickshire according to 1851 Census of England) and Baptised on the 17th May 1829, at Holy Trinity, Boardsley. Abode in Christening record given as Highgate. In the 1841 Census she is recorded as living at Exeter Row St Thomas Birmingham, with the family of (DA88). (It should be noted that {DA1} and {DA88} were 2 Brothers who married 2 Sisters.) Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Farmer's Daughter in 1851. In the 1851 Census she was living at the same address as her Mother. Whilst her Mother is recorded as Married her Father is not at the same address.
- d.) {DA68} **SARAH ALLDAY** born on the 29th January 1834, (at Birmingham Warwickshire according to 1851 Census of England) and Baptised on the 1st January 1835 at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in Christening record given as Bull Street. Of Acock's Green, Yardley Solihull, Worcestershire in 1841. Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Farmer's Daughter in 1851.
- e.) {DA73} **HENRY ALLDAY** born on the 22rd November 1835 (at Birmingham Warwickshire according to 1851 Census of England) and Baptised on the 12th January 1837 at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in

- Christening record given as Bull Street. Of Acock's Green, Yardley Solihull, Worcestershire in 1841. Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Scholar in 1851.
- f.) {DA40} **JOSEPH ALLDAY** born on the 23rd June 1838, (at Birmingham Warwickshire according to 1851 Census of England) and Baptised on the 30th December 1844 at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in Christening record given as Bull Street. Of Acock's Green, Yardley Solihull, Worcestershire in 1841. Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Scholar in 1851.
- g.) {DA74} **FRANCIS ALLDAY** born on the 12th September 1840, (at Yardley Worcestershire according to 1851 Census of England), and Baptised on the 30th December 1844, at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in Christening record given as Bull Street. Of Acock's Green, Yardley Solihull, Worcestershire in 1841. Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Scholar in 1851.
- h.) {DA84} **JAMES ALLDAY** born on the 30th November 1842 (at Yardley Worcestershire according to 1851 Census of England), and Baptised on the 30th December 1844 at St Philip, Birmingham. Abode in Christening record given as Bull Street. Of Yardley Worcestershire, a Scholar in1851.
- E.) {DA89} **PHEBE ALLDAY** Baptised on the 23rd March 1813, at St Martin's Birmingham and was Buried on the 24th August 1826 at St Mary's, Birmingham, aged 14. Her abode at the time of her Death is recorded as Bartholomew Street.

Family 2

- A.) {DA42} **THOMAS ALLDAY** married ???? ????
 - a.) {DA29} **JOHN ALLDAY** Born 1811 (based on 1851 Census of England) Of New John Street, Duddeston cum Nechells, Aston, in 1841. Of 186 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher in 1851. Of 136, Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher in 1861. He Married 1st on the 16th October 1839 to SARAH WALFORD, her Birth name was Cater. (Note it is believed that his she was Baptised as Sarah Cater on the 19th August 1804 at Curdworth, Warwickshire.) She married Edward Walford on the 26th October 1825 at St Philip's Birmingham and on her marriage records to {DA29} she is recorded as being a Widow. She Died Q1 in 1843 aged 37 at Aston, Warwickshire He married 2nd REBECCA KNIGHT on 1st October 1843 at Old Swinford, Worcestershire. (Comment: It should be noted that the 1st Wife, of {DA29} namely Sarah Walford formerly Cater, is a completely different person from the Sarah Walford, Spinster who married {DA1}.)
 - 1.) {DA30} **SARAH ANN WALFORD ALLDAY** born on the 28th November 1832. (It is believed she is the Daughter of the 1st Wife of {DA29} John Allday by her 1st Husband.) She is recorded on the 30th October 1840 as Sarah Ann Walford Allday in the Baptism register of the Baptist Meeting House at Cannon Street, Birmingham, and her Father is recorded as John Allday, a Butcher. Of New John Street, Duddeston cum Nechells, Aston, in 1841. Of 186 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston Warwickshire in 1851.
 - 2.) {DA31} **CHRISTIANA WALFORD ALLDAY** born on the 28th September 1834. (*It is believed she is the Daughter of the 1st Wife of {DA29} John Allday by her 1st Husband.*) She is recorded on the 30th October 1840 as Christiana Walford Allday in the Baptism register of the Baptist Meeting House at Cannon Street, Birmingham, her Father is recorded as John Allday, a Butcher Of New John Street, Duddeston cum Nechells, Asto,n in 1841. Of 186 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston Warwickshire a Dressmaker, in 1851. Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston Warwickshire, a Domestic Assistant in 1861. She Married WILLIAM YARDLEY.
 - 3.) {DA32} **CLARA WALFORD ALLDAY** born on the 8th April 1836. (It is believed she is the Daughter of the 1st Wife of {DA29} John Allday, by her 1st Husband.) She is recorded on the 30th October 1840 as Clara Walford Allday in the Baptism register of the Baptist Meeting House at Cannon Street, Birmingham, her Father is recorded as John Allday, a Butcher Of New John Street,

- Duddeston cum Nechells, Aston, in 1841. (Not found in the 1851 Census of England). She Died Q1 in 1860 aged 23 in Aston, Birmingham.
- 4.) {DA43} **JOHN ARTHUR WALFORD ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1839 at Aston, Warwickshire. It is believed he is the Son of the 1st Wife of {DA29} John Allday, by her 1st Husband, as he has Walford as a forename, and even though is Birth is registered with the Allday surname. Of New John Street, Duddeston cum Nechells, Aston, (as Arthur Allday) in 1841. Of 186 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston Warwickshire, (as Arthur Allday) in 1851
- 6.) {DA44} **THOMAS WILLIAM ALLDAY** Son of {DA29} by his 1st Wife. Born Q1 in 1841 in Aston, Warwickshire. Of New John Street, Duddeston cum Nechells, Aston, in 1841 (Not found in 1851 Census of England). (Comment: Could he be the Thomas William Allday who Married ELIZABETH HARRIETT HENBEST, Q2 in 1867, at Southampton, and had issue.)
- 7.) {DA36} **ELLEN ALLDAY** Born Q4 in 1847 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Daughter of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. (*Not found in the 1851 Census of England.*) Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, a Domestic Assistant in 1861.
- 8.) {DA35} **JOSEPH THOMAS ALLDAY** Born Q4 in 1848 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Son of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. Of 186, Cheapside Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire in 1851. Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1861.
- 9.) {DA37} **EMILY ALLDAY** Born Q2 in 1851 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Daughter of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1861.
- 10.) {DA38} **HARRY ALLDAY** Born Q2 in 1853 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Son of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1861.
- 11.) {DA41} **ADA ALLDAY** Born Q2 1856 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Daughter of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. (*Not found in the 1861 Census of England.*)
- 12.) {DA39} MARY ALLDAY Born Q4 in 1858 at Aston, Warwickshire; the Daughter of {DA29} by his 2nd Wife. Of 136 Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire, in 1861.

(Comments.)

Baptism on the 22nd August 1803 Edward Allday Father William Allday Mother Elizabeth Allday, at St Philips, Birmingham Warwickshire

Funeral of Edward, Son of Salter & Sarah Allday on the 6th September 1808, at St Bartholomews, Edgbaston, Birmingham. (See Family 7)

Baptism on the 25th January 1808, Edward Allday, Son of John & Sarah Allday, at Knowle, Warwickshire (Knowle is 10 miles South East of Birmingham) (See Family 3)

Family 3

Note It seems logical that {DA49} Edward Allday (Family3) and {DA61} John Allday (Family 4) were two Brothers who married the Wright Sisters.

- a.) JOHN ALLDAY married SARAH ???? and had issue
 - A.) {DA49} **EDWARD ALLDAY** He was Born 1807 to 1808 (based on the 1851 Census of England). He was Baptised on the 25th January 1808 at Knowle, Warwickshire. Of Allinson Street, St Martin's,

Birmingham, (as Edward Alldy) a Bellows Maker in 1841. Of St George Street, Birmingham, a Bellows Maker, in 1851. Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Bellows Maker, in 1861. He Married on the 7th August 1836, at St George's, Birmingham, to HARRIETT WRIGHT. She was Born 1810 to 1811 (based on the 1851 Census of England).

- 1.) {DA45} **JOHN ALLDAY** He was Born Q3 in 1837 at Wolverhampton. Of Allinson Street, St Martin's, Birmingham, (as john Alldy) in 1841. Of St George Street, Birmingham, a Gold Guard at Chain Works, in 1851. Of Back of 115, Great King Street, Birmingham, a Jeweller, in 1861. He Married on the 19th December 1858 at St Bartholomew's, Edgbaston, to SARAH WALKER. She was Born 1839 to 1840 (based on the 1861 Census of England)
 - a.) {DA46} **ELIZA ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1859, at Birmingham. Of Allinson Street, St Martin's, Birmingham, (as Eliz Alldy) a Bellows Maker in 1841. Of Back of 115, Great King Street, Birmingham, in 1861.
 - b.) {DA47} **SARAH ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1861 at Birmingham.
 - c.) {DA48} **HANNAH ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1865 at Birmingham
- {DA50} ELIZA ALLDAY born Q2 in 1840 at Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851. Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Button Pearls Carder, in 1861.
- 3.) {DA51} **THOMAS ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1842 in Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851. Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Gun Maker, in 1861. Of 9 No 15 Court 91 Hampton Row, St George, Birmingham, Warwickshire a Gun Action Filer, in 1871. He married on the 25th December 1862 at St George, Birmingham to EMMA AMELIA BAKER. They had issue.
 - a.) {DA118} **ELIZABETH ALLDAY** Born Q4 in 1863 in Birmingham. Of 9 No 15 Court 91 Hampton Row, St George, Birmingham, Warwickshire in 1871.
 - b.) {DA119} **EMMA ALLDAY** Born Q3 in 1865 in Birmingham. Of 9 No 15 Court 91 Hampton Row, St George, Birmingham, Warwickshire, in 1871.
 - c.) {DA120} **HARRIET ALLDAY** Born Q4 in 1867 in Birmingham. Of 9 No 15 Court 91 Hampton Row, St George, Birmingham, Warwickshire, in 1871.
 - d.) {DA121} **THOMAS EDWARD ALLDAY** Born Q3 in 1870 in Birmingham. Of 9 No 15 Court 91 Hampton Row, St George, Birmingham, Warwickshire, in1871..
 - e.) {DA122} MARY ANN ALLDAY Born Q3 in 1872 in Birmingham.
 - f.) {DA123} **ADA ALLDAY** Born Q1 in 1875 in Birmingham.
- 4.) {DA52} MATILDA ALLDAY born Q1 in 1844 in Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851
- 5.) {DA53} **EMMA ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1846 in Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851. Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Metal Button Maker, in 1861.
- 6.) {DA54} **HARRIET ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1849 in Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851. Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Watch Chain Maker, in 1861.

- 7.) {DA55} MARY ANN ALLDAY born Q2 in 1851 in Birmingham. Of St George Street, St George, Birmingham in 1851.Of Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No1, a Scholar, in 1861.
- 8.) {DA60} MALE ALLDAY born Q1 in 1853 in Birmingham.

Note: It has still to be ascertained whether {DA60} who's Birth was registered as Male Audley is the Son of {DA49} Edward Allday or {DA61} John Allday as the Wives of both {DA49} and {DA61} had the same surname, namely Wright.

It seems logical that {DA49} and {DA61} were two Brothers who married the Wright Sisters

Born 8^{th} May 1808 Baptism 10^{th} August 1809 At St Martin, Birmingham of John Allday Father Thomas Allday, Mother Ann Allday

Family 4

Note It seems logical that {DA49} Edward Allday (Family3) and {DA61} John Allday (Family 4) were two Brothers who married the Wright Sisters.

A.) {DA61} **JOHN ALLDAY** born 1809 to 1810 based on his age in the 1851 Census of England. Of Ward Street, St George's, Birmingham, a Brass Founder in 1841. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, a Brass Founder in 1851. He Died on the 9th November 1883 aged 73 at Birmingham and was Buried at Warstone Lane Cemetery, Birmingham. He Married on the 13th May 1830, at St Peter & St Paul to ANN WRIGHT. She was Born 1808-09. She Died on the 13th November 1884 aged 75 and was Buried at Warstone Lane, Cemetery, Birmingham. They had issue

(Comment::In the 1851 Census of England {DA61} John Allday and his family are recorded as living in the next dwelling to {DA49} Edward Allday. It should be noted that the Maiden name of both their Wives was Wright. This suggests that {DA61} & {DA49} were Brothers.)

(Comment: The information of his age and his date of Death would suggest that he was Born between 10th December 1809 and 9th December 1810. {DA141} was Born and Baptised before this date therefore this person cannot be {DA141}. There is also the Baptism on the 10th August 1809, of a John Allday, parents Thomas & Ann Allday at St Martin's, Birmingham, the date of Birth of this Baptism is given as 8th May 1808. Again these dates do not fit in with the anticipated Birth dates and if this latter birth was the baptism of {DA61} then {DA61} and {DA49} could not have been Brothers.)

- 1.) {DA62} MARY ANN ALLDAY born 1830 to 1831, based on age in the1851 Census of England. Of Ward Street, St George's, Birmingham, in 1841. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, undertaking Lapidary in 1851. She Died unmarried on the 1st May 1915 aged 84, at Birmingham and was Buried at Warstone Lane Cemetery, Birmingham.
- 2.) {DA63} **HARRIET ALLDAY** born 1832 to 1833, based on age in the 1851 Census of England. Of Ward Street, St George's, Birmingham, in 1841. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, a Dressmaker, in 1851.
- 3.) {DA56} **SARAH ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1839 in Birmingham. Of Ward Street, St George's, Birmingham, in 1841. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, in 1851.
- 4.) {DA33} **EMILY ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1842 at Birmingham, . Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, in 1851.
- 5.) {DA57} **JOHN ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1844 in Birmingham. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, in 1851.

- 6.) {DA58} **ALFRED EDWARD AUDLEY** born Q4 in 1846. Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, in 1851. He Died on the 10th September 1918 aged 71 at Birmingham, and was Buried in Warstone Lane Cemetery, Birmingham
- 7.) {DA59} **ARTHUR ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1849 in Birmingham Of St Georges Street, St Georges, Birmingham, in 1851. He Died on the 14th July 1925 aged 76 at Birmingham North, and was Buried at Warstone Lane, Birmingham.

Family 5

- A.) {DA64} **EDWARD ALLDAY** born 1781 to 1782, based on the 1841 Census of England. Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Warwickshire, a Butcher in 1841. He appears to have been living at 181, Bradford Street, Aston, Birmingham described as 'late Butcher' His age in the 1851 Census of England is recorded as 86, if this is correct he would have been born in 1764 or 1765. (It should be noted that his Wife was living at a different address in 1851). He Married on the 23rd April 1805 at the Parish of St Martin's, Birmingham to RUTH MARIA NEVILL. She was Born `1788 to 1789, based on the 1841 Census. She was living at 75, Hockley, All Saints, Birmingham, with two of her children in 1851. She Died Q1 in 1860 aged 78 in King's Norton.
 - 1.) {DA140} **RUTH PRECILLA ALDAY** born on the 2nd February 1806, and Baptised on the 1st January 1808, at St Philip, Birmingham., *(as Pressila Allday)*. She was of Loivre Street, Hamlet of Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, an Embroideress, in 1841.She was of 181 Bradford Street, Aston, Birmingham a Widow and Embroideress in 1851. She appears to have had children by a ROBERT ALEXANDER ARNOLD and by him had issue
 - a.) CHARLOTTE MIRINA (MINNA) ARNOLD (OR ALLDAY) Her Birth and Baptism are recorded in the Parish Registers of Christ Church, St Marylebone, Westminster, London, as the 2nd March 1831, and the 13th December 1833, respectively. The Parish Register gives the name of her parents as Robert Alexander and Ruth Priscilla Allday. Their abode is recorded as 7 Hayes Place, and the Fathers Occupation is recorded as Traveller. She was of Loivre Street, Hamlet of Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, in 1841 (as Minna Arnold). She was of 181 Bradford Street, Aston, Birmingham a Dressmaker in 1851, (as Minna Arnold) She Married as Charlotte Mina Arnold on the 24th August 1859 at All Saints, Hockley, Birmingham to John Joseph Tunnington. Her Father is recorded as Robert Alexander Arnold a Steward, who signs as witness. The other witness was {DA72} Adelaide Neville Allday.
 - b.) ALEXANDER ROBERT ARNOLD (OR ALLDAY) His Birth and Baptism are recorded in the Parish Registers of Christ Church, St Marylebone, Westminster, London, as the 9th November 1833 and 13th December 1833, respectively. The Parish Register gives the name of her parents as Robert Alexander and Ruth Priscilla Allday. Their abode is recorded as 7 Hayes Place and the Father's Occupation is recorded as Traveller. He was of Loivre Street, Hamlet of Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, in 1841. He was of 181 Bradford Street, Aston, Birmingham a ???? Painter, in 1851.
 - c.) **EDWARD ARNOLD** He was of Loivre Street, Hamlet of Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, in 1841. He was not recorded in the 1851, with the family; it is presumed he must have Died.
 - 2.) {DA141} **JOHN ALLDAY** born on the 14th July 1807 and Baptised on the 1st January 1808 at St Philip Birmingham
 - 3.) {DA24} **EDWARD ALLDAY** born 1817 to 1818, based on the 1861 Census of England. Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, in 1841. Of 307, New John Street West, Birmingham, a Butcher, in 1861. He Married Q1 in 1845 in Birmingham to EMMA AMITY KETTLE. She Died Q4 in 1852 at Birmingham aged 38.

- a.) {DA25} **EDWARD EDMUND ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1846 at Birmingham, and Died Q3 in 1846 at Birmingham.
- b.) {DA26} **EMMA AMITY ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1848 in Birmingham. Of 307, New John Street West, Birmingham, in 1861
- c.) {DA27} MARY ALLDAY born 1849 to 1850, based on the 1861 Census of England. Of 307,New John Street West, Birmingham, in 1861.
- d.) {DA28} **EDWARD ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1852 in Birmingham. Of 307, New John Street West, Birmingham, in 1861
- 4.) {DA69} **THOMAS ALLDAY** born 1818 to 1819, (based on the 1841 Census of England.) Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Boardesley, Aston, Birmingham, a Painter, in 1841 Of 75, Stockley, All Saints, Birmingham, a Painter in 1851. Of 19, Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Maltster, in 1881. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a retired Maltster, in 1881. He Died Q2 in 1893 aged 74 at Aston, Birmingham. He married firstly to ???? ???? (it is assumed that he married twice as on his second Marriage Certificate he is described as a Widower) He Married 2nd on the 22nd November 1870, at St Peter and St Paul, Aston to AMELIA ALLWOOD. She was of 11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire, in 1901. By his 2nd Wife he had issue.
 - a.) {DA90} **LOUISA ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1871 at Aston. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1881. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Dispensing Pupil in 1891. Of 11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire, in 1901.
 - b.) {DA91} **THOMAS ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1873 at Aston. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1881. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Dental Pupil, in 1891. Of 11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire, a Dental Surgeon, in 1901.
 - c.) {DA92} **ALICE ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1875 at Aston. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, in 1881. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1891. Of 11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire, in 1901.
 - d.) {DA93} **FRANK ALLDAY** born Q3 in 1878 at Aston. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, in 1881. Of 19,Lozells Road, Aston, Birmingham, a Scholar, in 1891. Of 11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire, a Dental Student in 1901.
- 5.) {DA65} JULIUS ALLDAY born on the 23rd December 1820 and Baptised on the 24th January 1821, at St Philips Birmingham. Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham, in 1841. Of 1, Thomas Street, Edgbaston, Birmingham, a Retail Grocer He Married Q1 in 1849, at King's Norton, to MARY ANN BOND. She was Born in 1821 to 1822 based on the 1861 Census of England.
 - a.) {DA66} **EDWARD ALLDAY** born 1850 to 1851 in Birmingham, *(based on the 1861 Census of England)*. Of 1 Thomas Street, Edgbaston, Birmingham. In 1861
 - b.) {DA67} MARY ANN ALLDAY born Q1 in 1853 at Birmingham. Of 1 Thomas Street, Edgbaston, Birmingham. In 1861
- 6.) {DA70} **ELLEN ALLDAY** born 1823 to 1824, (based on the 1841 Census of England.) Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham in 1841.
- 7.) {DA71} **EMMA ALLDAY** born 1825 to 1826, (based on the 1841 Census of England). Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham in 1841.

8.) {DA72} **ADELAIDE NEVILLE ALLDAY** born on the 21st July 1830, ad Baptised on the 19th August 1830, at St Philip's Birmingham. Of Bradford Street, Deritend & Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham in 1841.

Family 6

{DA75} WILLIAM ALLDAY married ANN ????

- 1.) {DA76} **THOMAS DIGBETH ALLDAY** born on the 29th March 1821, and Baptised on the 1st May 1822, at Saint Philip's, Birmingham. In 1841 he is of Driftfold Lunatic Asylum, Birmingham, in 1841 and described as a Patient (*Farmer*). Of 70, Islington, Lady Wood, Birmingham, a Butcher in 1851. He Married on the 11th May 1845 at St Philip's Church to SARAH ANN LOMAX. On his Marriage Certificate he is described as a Butcher.
 - A.) {DA77} **THOMAS WILLIAM ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1846 at Birmingham. Of 70, Islington, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1851.
 - B. {DA81} **WILLIAM L ALLDAY** born 1847 to 1848 in Birmingham, (based on the 1851 Census of England). Of 70, Islington, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1851.
 - C.) {DA78} **HARRY ALLDAY** born Q1 in 1850 at Birmingham. Of 70, Islington, Lady Wood, Birmingham, in 1851.
 - D.) {DA79} **JAMES LOMAX ALLDAY** born Q2 in 1852 in Birmingham.
 - E.) {DA80} ALICE ALLDAY born Q3 in 1854 in Birmingham.
 - F.) {DA34} **ADA ANNIE ALLDAY** born Q4 in 1856 in Birmingham and died Q1 in 1860 aged 3 in Aston, Birmingham.

Family 7

{DA106} JOHN ALDY married ELIZABETTE ????

- 1, {DA107} **SALTER ADLY (ALDAY)** baptised on the 28th December 1767, at Knowle, Warwickshire. Of Bradford Street St Martin, Birmingham, a Butcher He Died Q3 in 1846 at Birmingham aged 85. He married SARAH ALLCOCK on the 5th June 1794 at St Martin, Birmingham.
 - A. {DA108} **SALTER ALLDAY** He was Baptised on the 28th November 1799 at Gateshead, Durham. He Married on the 9th August 1821, at St Philip Birmingham to CATHERINE BATES.
 - a) {DA109} **SALTER GEORGE ALLDAY** he was Born on the 20th May 1822, and Baptised on the 10th September 1822, at St Martin Birmingham
 - B. {DA110} **EDWARD ALLDAY** He was Buried at St Bartholomew, Edgbaston, Birmingham on the 6th September 1808
 - C. {DA111} MARY ANN ALLDAY Baptised on the 1st December 1803, at St Martin Birmingham.
 - D, {DA112} **ALFRED ALLDAY** Born on the 1st January 1811, and Baptised on the 13th March 1811, at St Martin, Birmingham

- E. {DA113} **ADAM ALLDAY** Born on the 10th April 1814, and Baptised on the 5th September 1822, at St Martin, Birmingham. Of Monk Street, Tutbury, Staffordshire, a Butcher, in 1841. Of Burton Street, Tutbury Staffordshire, an Inn Keeper and Butcher, in 1851. He Married on the 9th December 1833, at St Editha's Church, Tamworth to ANN AUSTIN. They had issue
 - a. {DA114} **ANN ALLDAY** born Q4 in1840 at Birmingham .Of Monk Street Tutbury Staffordshire. Of Burton Street, Tutbury Staffordshire, in 1851
 - b. {DA115} **SARAH ALLDAY** Born Q4 in 1843, at Burton on Trent. Of Burton Street, Tutbury Staffordshire, in 1851
 - c. {DA116} **JOHN WOLFE ALLDAY** Born Q3 in 1847, at Burton on Trent, Of Burton Street, Tutbury Staffordshire, in 1851
- F, {DA117} **SARAH ALLDAY** She was Baptised on the 1st April 1795 at Birmingham. She Married on the 4th December 1815 at Birmingham to JOSEPH COLEMAN They had issue Salter Allday Coleman who was Born on the 22nd September 1816, and Baptised on the 5th September 1822 (*i.e on the same day as {DA113}*) at St Martin, Birmingham.

Family 8

{DA149} **WILLIAM ALLDAY** He Married on the 5th October 1790 at St Martin's Birmingham to ELEANOR BROOKES. They had issue.

- A.) {DA150} WILLIAM ALLDAY Baptised on the 30th November 1791 at St Martin's Birmingham.
- B.) {DA151} EDWARD ALLDAY Baptised on the 12th January 1795 at St Martin's Birmingham
- C.) {DA152} **THOMAS ALLDAY** Baptised on the 20th May 1796 at St Martin's Birmingham
- D.) {DA142} **RICHARD ALLDAY** Baptised on the 1st August 1803 at St Martin's Birmingham Of Manor House Alton, Solihull, Warwickshire a Farmer in 1841. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire, a Cattle Dealer, in 1851. He Married on the 15th September 1831 At Blockley, Gloucestershire, to ELIZABETH FLETCHER, and had issue.
 - a.) {DA143} **ANN ALLDAY** Baptised on the 26th August 1832 at St Edburgha's Church, Yardley, Birmingham. Of Manor House Alton, Solihull, Warwickshire in 1841. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire, in 1851. Of 20 Highgate Lane, Deritend, Aston, Birmingham, *(as Annie Hickling)* in 1861. She Married Q4 in 1860 at Aston to JOHN MANSELL HICKLING.
 - b.) {DA144} **ELIZABETH ALLDAY** Born on the 12th November 1833 and Baptised 10th December 1833, at St Edburgha's Yardley. Of Manor House Alton, Solihull, Warwickshire in 1841. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire in 1851.
 - c.) {DA145} MARIA ALLDAY Baptised 31st July 1835 at St Edburgha's Church, Yardley, Birmingham. She would appear to have been recorded twice in the 1841 Census of England. Firstly of Manor House Alton, Solihull, Warwickshire in the same household as her Father {DA142} and secondly of 30 Union Street, St Philip, Birmingham in the household of {DA88}. In this second entry she is referred to as being the Niece of {DA88}, if this relationship is correct it would indicate that {DA142} and {DA88} are Brothers. However the Baptism record of {DA88} indicates that they are not Brothers. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire in 1851. Of 20, Highgate Lane, Deritend, Aston, Birmingham, with "No Occupation" in 1861 recorded, and also recorded as a 'Visitor' to her Sister and her Husband, (DA143) Ann.

- d.) {DA146} **RICHARD ALLDAY** Born on the 5th November 1837, and Baptised on the 6th December 1837, at St Edburgha's Church, Yardley, Birmingham. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire in 1851.
- e.) {DA147} **HENRY ALLDAY** Born on the 5th February 1839, and Baptised on the 6th March 1839, at St Edburgha's Church, Yardley, Birmingham. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire in 1851.
- f.) {DA154} **SOPHIA ALLDAY** Born Q1 in 1843 in Shipston. Of 20 Highgate Lane, Deritend, Aston, Birmingham, with 'No Occupation', in 1861 recorded, and also recorded as a 'Visitor' to her Sister and her Husband, (DA143) Ann.
- g.) {DA148} **JOSEPH ALLDAY** Born 1843 to 1844 (based on age in 1851 Census of England. Of West Street, Shipston on Stour, Worcestershire in 1851.
- E.) {DA153} **HENRY ALLDAY** Born on the 8th March 1806 and Baptised on the 10th June 1806, at St Martin's Birmingham.

Supporting Information

Births & Christenings

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA107}	Bapt 28 th Dec 1767	At Knowle Warwickshire Salter Aldy Parents John Aldy & Elizabette Aldy	Parish Register
{DA150}	Bapt 30 th Nov 1791	At St Martin's Birmingham William Allday Parents William & Eleanor Allday	Parish Register
{DA86}	Born 10 th Jan 1793 Bapt 1 st Aug 1803	At St Martin, Birmingham Mary Daur of Peter & Phebe Allday	Parish Register
{DA151}	Bapt 12 th Jan 1795	At St Martin's Birmingham Edward Son of William and Eleanor Allday	Parish Register
{DA117}	1 st April 1795	At Birmingham Sarah Allday Parents Salter & Sarah Allday	Parish Register
{DA152}	20 th May 1796	At St Martin Birmingham Thomas Allday Parents William & Eleanor Allday	Parish Register
{DA108}	28 th November 1799	At Gateshead, Durham Salter Allday Father Salter Allday Mother Sarah Allcock	Parish Register
{DA111}	Bapt 1 st December 1803	At St Martin Birningham Mary Ann Allday Parents Salter and Sarah Allday	Parish Register

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA87}	Birth 8th May 1797 Bapt 30th Jul 1799	At St Martin, Birmingham William Allday, Son of Peter & Phebe Allday	Parish Register
{DA88}	Bapt 5 th Feb 1800	At St Martin, Birmingham Joseph, Son of Peter & Phebe Allday	Parish Register
Wife of {D1}	Bapt 15 ^h May 1801	At Marston Sicca, Gloucestershire Sarah Walford Daughter of William & Sarah Walford	Parish Register
{DA142}	Bapt 1st Aug 1803	At St Martin's Birmigham Richard Allday Parents William & Eleanor Allday	Parish Register
Wife of {DA88}	Baptised 25th Jan 1804	At Marston Sicca, Gloucestershire Ann Walford Daughter of William & Sarah Walford	Parish Register
{DA1}	Born 11th Jan 1805 Bapt 15th April 1805	At St Martin's, Birmingham Thomas Allday, Son of Peter and Phebe Allday	Parish Register
{DA140}	Born 2 nd Feb 1806 Bapt 1st Jan 1808	At St Philip's Birmingham Ruth Pressilla Allday Parents Edward & Ruth Maria Allday	Parish Register
{DA153}	Born 8 th March 1806 Bapt 10 th June 1806	At St Martins Birmingham Henry Allday Parents William and Eleanor Allday	Parish Register
{DA141}	Born 14 th July 1807 Bapt 1st Jan 1808	At St Philip's Birmingham John Allday Parents Edward & Ruth Maria Allday	Parish Register
{DA49}	Bapt 25 th January 1808	At Knowle Edward Allday Parents John & Sarah Allday	Parish Register
{DA112}	Born 1 st January 1811 Baptised 13 th March 1811	At St Martin, Birmingham Alfred Allday Parents Salter & Sarah Allday	Parish Register
{DA89}	Bapt 23 rd March 1813	At St Martin, Birmingham Phebe Daur of Peter, a Bellows Maker & Phebe Allday Abode Coventry Street	Parish Register
{DA113}	Born 10 th April 1814 Bapt 5 th September 1822	At St Martin, Birmingham Adam Allday Parents Salter, a Butcher and Sarah Allday Abode Cotton Street	Parish Register

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
Son of {DA117}	Born 22 nd September 1816 Bapt 5 th September 1822	At St Martin, Birmingham Salter Allday Coleman Parents Joseph, a Cordwainer, and Sarah Coleman Abode High Street	Parish Register
{DA65}	Born 23 rd December 1820 Baptised 24 th January 1821	At St Philips Birmingham Julius Allday Father Edward Allday Mother Ruth Maria Allday	Parish Register
{DA76}	Birth 29th Mar 1821 Bapt 21st May 1822	At Saint Philips, Birmingham Thomas Digbeth Allday Parents William & Ann Allday	Parish Register
{DA94}	Born 21 st March 1822 Baptised 27 th March 1937	At Saint Philip, Birmingham William, Son of William, a Bellows Maker, and Mary Allday Abode Constitution Hill	Parish Register
{DA109}	Born 20 th May 1822 Bapt 10 th September 1822	At St Martin, Birmingham Salter George Allday Parents Salter, a Butcher, and Catherine Allday Abode Waterloo Place	Parish Register
{DA82}	Born 19 th June 1824 Bapt 14th Jan 1825	At St Philip, Birmingham William Allday, Son of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA83}	Bapt 17 th May 1829	At Holy Trinity Bordesley Elizabeth, Daughter of Thomas, a Cattle Dealer, and Sarah Allday Abode Highgate	Parish Register
{DA72}	Born 21 st July 1830 Bapt 19 th August 1830	At Birmingham St Philip's Adelaide Norvell (sic) Allday Parents Edward and Ruth Allday	Parish Register
{DA2}	21st March 1831	At Holy Trinity, Bordesley, Warwickshire Richard Allday Parents Thomas, A Cattle Dealer & Sarah Allday Abode Acock's Green, Yardley	Parish Register
{DA143}	Bapt 26 th August 1832	At St Edburgha's Yardley Ann Allday Parents Richard, A Farmer & Elizabeth Allday Abode Acock's Green	Parish Register

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA30}	28 th November 1832	Baptist Meeting House, Cannon Street, Birmingham Born at Cheapside, Parish of Aston Registered 30th October 1840 Sarah Ann Walford Allday Father John Allday a Butcher Mother Sarah Allday formerly Cater Abode Aston Road, Birmingham (Note the registration date for this Baptism is approximately 12 months after Sarah Walford a Widow, married John Allday {DA29})	Baptist Register Book
{DA144}	Born 12 th November 1833 Bapt 10 th December 1833	At St Edburgha's Yardley. Elizabeth Allday Parents Richard, a Gentleman, and Elizabeth Abode Acock's Green, Yardley	Parish Registers
{DA95}	Born 22 nd December 1833 Bapt 27 th March 1837	At St Philip, Birmingham Henry, Son of William, a Bellows Maker, and Mary Allday Abode Constitution Hill	Parish Register
{DA68}	Born 29 th Jan 1834 Bapt 1st Jan 1835	At St Philip, Birmingham Sarah Allday, Daughter of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA31}	28 th September 1834	Baptist Meeting House, Cannon Street, Birmingham Born at Cheapside, Parish of Aston Registered 30th October 1840 Christiana Walford Allday Father John Allday a Butcher Mother Sarah Allday formerly Cater Abode Aston Road, Birmingham (Note the registration date for this Baptism is approximately 12 months after Sarah Walford a Widow, married John Allday {DA29})	Baptist Register Book
{DA145}	Bapt 31st July 1835	At St Edburgha's Yardley Maria Allday Parents Richard, a Gentleman and Elizabeth Allday Abode Acock's Green, Yardley	Parish Register
{DA73}	Born 22 rd Nov 1835 Bapt 12th Jan 1837	At St Philip, Birmingham Henry Allday, Son of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA32}	8 th April 1836	Baptist Meeting House. Cannon Street. Birmingham Born at Cheapside, Parish of Aston Registered 30 th October 1840 Clara Walford Allday Father John Allday a Butcher Mother Sarah Allday formerly Cater Abode Aston Road, Birmingham (Note the registration date for this Baptism is approximately 12 months after Sarah Walford a Widow, married John Allday {DA29})	Baptist Register Book

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA96}	Born 1st March 1837 Bapt 27th March 1837	At St Philip Birmingham Emma, Daughter of William, a Bellows Maker and Mary Allday Abode Constitution Hill	Parish Register
{DA45}	Q3 1837	John Allday; Mother Wright; Wolverhampton 17 214	GRO Index
{DA146}	Born 5 th Nov 1837 Bapt 6 th December 1837	At St Edburgha's Yardley Richard Allday Parents Richard, a Gentleman & Elizabeth Allday Abode, Warwick Road Yardley	Parish Register
{DA40}	Born 23 rd June 1838 Bapt 30 th Dec 1844	At St Philip, Birmingham Joseph Allday, Son of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA40}	Q3 1838	Joseph Allday; Mother Walford Birmingham 16 255	GRO Index
{DA147}	Born 5 th February 1839 Bapt 6 th March 1839	At St Edburgha's , Yardley Henry Allday Parents Richard, a Farmer and Elizabeth Allday Abode Acock's Green Yardley	Parish Register
{DA43}	Q1 1839	John Arthur Walford Allday; Mother Cater Aston 16 159	GRO Index
{DA56}	Q2 1839	Sarah Allday; Mother Wright ; Birmingham 16 254	GRO Index
{DA50}	Q2 1840	Eliza Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 282	GRO Index
	Q3 1840	Francis Allday; mother Walford Solihull 16 419	GRO Index
{DA74}	Born 12th Sept 1840 Bapt 30th Dec 1844	At St Philip, Birmingham Francis Allday son of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA114}	Q4 1840	Ann Allday; Mother Austin Birmingham 16 257	GRO Index
{DA44}	Q1 1841	Thomas William Allday Mother Cater; Aston 16 203	GRO Index
{DA33}	Q1 1842	Emily Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham; 16 291	GRO Index
{DA51}	Q1 1842	Thomas Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 291	GRO Index
{DA84}	Born 30 th Nov 1842 Bapt 30th Dec 1844	At St Philip, Birmingham James Allday, Son of Thomas, a Butcher, and Sarah Allday Abode Bull Street.	Parish Register
{DA154}	Q1 1843	Sophia Allday; Mother Fletcher, Shipston 11 384	GRO Index
{DA115}	Q4 1843	Sarah Allday; Mother Austin, Burton on Trent 17 21	GRO Index
{DA57}	Q1 1844	John Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 262	GRO Index
{DA52}	Q1 1844	Matilda Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 302	GRO Index
{DA25}	Q2 1846	Edward Edmund Allday Mother Kettle, Birmingham 16 380	GRO Index
{DA77}	Q2 1846	Thomas William Allday Mother Lomax Birmingham 16 367	GRO Index

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA53}	Q2 1846	Emma Allday; Mother Wright Birmingham 16 270	GRO Index
{DA58}	Q4 1846	Alfred Edward Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 258	GRO Index
{DA116}	Q3 1847	John Wolfe Allday; Mother Austin, Burton on Trent 17 24	GRO Index
{DA36}	Q4 1847	Ellen Allday; Mother Knight, Aston 16 162	GRO Index
{DA26}	Q1 1848	Emma Amity Allday; Mother Kettle, Birmingham 16 380	GRO Index
{DA54}	Q1 1849	Harriett Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 285	GRO Index
{DA59}	Q3 1849	Arthur Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 16 239	GRO Index
{DA78}	Q1 1850	Harry Allday; Mother Lomax; Birmingham 16 259	GRO Index
{DA100}	Born 16 th February 1851 Bapt 16 th March 1888	At St Matthias, Birmingham William Allday Parents William, a Gentleman & Elizabeth Allday Abode Springfield, Stoucey Lane, Moseley (Note 5 of his Children by 2 Wives were Baptised on the same day)	Parish Register
	Q1 1851	William Allday; Mother Smith; Birmingham 16 310	GRO Index
{DA37}	Q2 1851	Emily Allday; Mother Knight; Aston 16 192	GRO Index
{DA55}	Q2 1851	Mary Ann Allday; Mother Wright Birmingham 16 280	GRO Index
{DA79}	Q2 1852	James Lomax Allday Mother Lomax; Birmingham 6d 3	GRO Index
{DA28}	Q3 1852	Edward Allday; Mother Kettle, Birmingham 6d 101	GRO Index
{DA105}	Q3 1852	Clement Allday; Mother Smith; Birmingham 6d 156	GRO Index
{DA67}	Q1 1853	Mary Ann Allday; Mother Bond Birmingham 6d 54	GRO Index
{DA60}	Q1 1853	Male Allday; Mother Wright; Birmingham 6d 171	GRO Index
{DA38}	Q2 1853	Harry Allday; Mother Knight; Aston 6d 231	GRO Index
{DA80}	Q3 1854	Alice Allday Mother Lomax Birmingham 6d 8	GRO Index
{DA99}	Q1 1855	Clara Jane Allday Mother (probably) Allday	GRO Index
{DA101}	Born 25 th March 1855 Bapt 16 th March 1888	At St Matthias, Birmingham Edmund Allday Parents William, a Gentleman & Elizabeth Allday Abode Spring Coppice, Knowle (Note 5 of his Children by 2 Wives were Baptised on the same day)	Parish Register
	Q2 1855	Edmund Allday, Mother Smith; Aston 6d 288	GRO Index
{DA41}	Q2 1856	Ada Allday; Mother Knight; Aston 6d 232	GRO Index
{DA34}	Q4 1856	Ada Annie Allday; Mother Lomax; Birmingham 6d 25	GRO Index
{DA39}	Q1 1858	Mary Alday; Mother Knight Aston 6d 252	GRO Index
{DA3}	Q2 1858	Sidney Francis Allday Mother Bridgewater Birmingham 6d 131	GRO Index
{DA102}	Born 13 th June 1858 Bapt 16 th March 1888	At St Matthias, Birmingham Harry Allday Parents William, a Gentleman & Isabella Allday Abode Glencoe, Over Lode Lane, Solihull (Note 5 of his Children by 2 Wives were Baptised on the same day)	Parish Register

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
	Q3 1858	Harry Allday Mother Atkin Aston 6d 266	GRO Index
{DA46}	Q4 1859	Eliza Allday; Mother Walker; Birmingham 6d 172	GRO Index
{DA103}	Born 4 th February 1860 Bapt 16 th March 1888	At St Matthias, Birmingham Sarah Isabella Parents William, a Gentleman, and Isabella Allday Abode; Glencoe, Waverley Road, Southsea (Note 5 of his Children by 2 Wives were Baptised on the same day)	Parish Register
	Q1 1860	Sarah Isabella; Mother Atkin; Aston 6d 313	Parish Register
{DA9}	Q3 1860	Ellen Mary Allday; Mother Bridgewater, Birmingham 6d 192	GRO Index
{DA47}	Q3 1861	Sarah Allday; Mother Walker; Birmingham 6d 184	GRO Index
{DA5}	Q4 1861	Frederick Bridgewater Allday; Mother Bridgewater; Birmingham 6d 199	GRO Index
{DA104}	Born 23 rd March 1862 Bapt 16 th March 1888	At St Matthias, Birmingham Ada Elizabeth Parents William, a Gentleman, and Isabella Allday Abode; Glencoe, Waverley Road, Southsea (Note 5 of his Children by 2 Wives were Baptised on the same day)	Parish Register
	Q2 1862	Ada Elizabeth Allday; Mother Atkin; Aston 6d 327	GRO Index
{DA6}	Q3 1863	Richard Allday; Mother Bridgewater; Birmingham 6d 212	GRO Index
{DA118}	Q4 1863	Elizabeth Allday; Mother Baker, Birmingham 6d 180	GRO Index
{DA7}	Q4 1864	Kate Allday; Mother Bridgewater Birmingham 6d 218	GRO Index
{DA119}	Q3 1865	Emma Allday; Mother Baker Birmingham 6d 182	GRO Index
{DA48}	Q4 1865	Hannah Allday; Mothet Walker Birmingham 16 196	GRO Index
{DA8}	Q2 1866	John Allday; Mother Bridgewater Birmingham 6d 221	GRO Index
{DA120}	Q4 1867	Harriet Allday; Mother Baker, Birmingham 6d 152	GRO Index
{DA121}	Q3 1870	Thomas Edward Allday; Mother Baker, Birmingham 6d 149	GRO Index
{DA90}	Q4 1871	Louisa Allday; Mother Allwood; Aston 6d 375	GRO Index
{DA122}	Q3 1872	Mary Ann Allday; Mother Baker Birmingham 6d 172	GRO Index
{DA91}	Q3 1873	Thomas Allday; Mother Allwood Aston 6d 370	GRO Index
{DA123}	Q1 1875	Ada Allday; Mother Baker, Birmingham 6d 188	GRO Index
{DA92}	Q4 1875	Alice Allday; Mother Allwood; Aston 6d 424	GRO Index
{DA93}	Q3 1878	Frank Allday; Mother Allwood, Aston 6d 412	GRO Index
{DA125}	Q3 1878	Ellen Elizabeth Allday; Mother Cornforth Aston 6d 300	GRO Index
{DA126}	Q4 1879	Clara Cornforth Allday; Mother Cornforth Aston 6d 314	GRO Index
{DA127}	Q1 1881	Elsie Isabelle Allday; Mother Cornforth Aston 6d 289	GRO Index
{DA128}	Q4 1882	Ada Dorothy Allday; mother Cornforth Aston 6d 300	GRO Index
{DA135}	Q3 1882	Percy William Allday; Mother Wallis; Solihull 6d 539	GRO Index

Tag No	Date	Birth & Christening Details	Source
{DA130}	Q1 1884	Emily Murial Allday; Mother Wallis, Solihull 6d 582	
{DA129}	A129} Q3 1884 Margaret Mary Allday; Mother Comforth (sic) Aston 6d 244		GRO Index
{DA131}	131} Q3 1885 Sybil Ada Allday; Mother Wallis, Solihull 6d 539		GRO Index
{DA132}	Q1 1887	Mabel Ellis Allday; Mother Wallis Solihull 6d 534	GRO Index
{DA10}	Q1 1888	Frances Norah Allday Mother Bayliss Aston 6d 372	GRO Index
{DA133}	Q1 1888	Gordon Harry Allday; Mother Wallis Solihull 6d 554	GRO Index
{DA134}	Q4 1889	Evelyn Mary Allday; Mother Wallis Solihull 6d 543	GRO Index
{DA11}	Q3 1890	Charles Richard Allday Mother Bayliss, Aston 6d 420	GRO Index
{DA23}	Q2 1893	Helen Dorothy Allday Mother Bayliss, Birmingham 6d 8	GRO Index
{DA136}	Q2 1893	Edmund Herbert Allday; Mother Wallis, Solihull 6d 602	GRO Index
{DA137}	Q1 1895	Douglas Charles Allday; Mother Wallis; Solihull 6d 617	GRO Index
{DA13}	Q2 1895	Frank Leslie Allday Mother Bayliss, Birmingham 6d 37	GRO Index
(DA138)	Q3 1897	Joan Louise; Mother Wallis Allday; Solihull 6d 631	GRO Index
{DA139}	Q3 1899	Clifford Allday; Mother Wallis; Solihull 6d 637	GRO Index
{DA12}	Q3 1925	Richard K Allday; Mother Kime; Boston 7a 677	GRO Index
{DA4}	Q1 1927	Elizabeth A Allday; Mother Kime; Boston 7a 677	GRO Index
{DA14}	Q1 1929	Freda M Allday; Mother Kime; Boston 7a 672	GRO Index
{DA15}	Q2 1940	Frederick J Allday; Mother Kime; Poole 5a 805	GRO Index
{DA16}	Q2 1952	Margaret A Allday; Mother Haynes; Ipswich 4b 1220	GRO Index
{DA17}	Q3 1954	Domini E Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b 51	GRO Index
{DA18}	Q3 1955	Richard A Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b 36	GRO Index
{DA19}	Q4 1956	Nicholas J Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b 16	GRO Index
{DA20}	Q4 1961	Rebecca J Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b16	GRO Index
{DA21}	Q3 1962	Sarah F Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b 10	GRO Index
{DA22}	Q2 1967	Simon Benedict Allday; Mother Haynes; Boston 3b 21	GRO Index

All Birmingham and Aston Births not yet incorporated into family trees

T	ag Quarte	r Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Q2 1838	Allday	Francis	Kimbell	Solihull	16	443

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Dec 1848	Allday	Joseph Thomas	'Mother not found'	Birmingham	<u>16</u>	<u>327</u>
	Q2 1897	Willian Henry	y Allday married Mary An	n Bowcock	Aston	6 d	756
	Mar 1898	Allday	Florence Mary	Mother Bowcock	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>319</u>
	Mar 1899	Allday	Lily	Mother Bowcock	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>310</u>
		'Marriage not	found'				
	Sep 1839	Allday	William	Mother Butler	Birmingham	<u>16</u>	<u>214</u>
	Q3 1894	John Henry A	allday married Lucy Dore		Aston	6 d	511
	Mar 1896	Allday	Lucy Gladys	Mother Dore	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>417</u>
	Sep 1897	Allday	John Henry Victor	Mother Dore	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>458</u>
	Jun 1899	Allday	Sidney Howard	Mother Dore	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>486</u>
	Q4 1861	Henry Allday	married Eliza Edwards		Aston	6 d	317
	Dec 1862	Allday	Henry Joseph	Mother Edwards	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>101</u>
	Jun 1871	Allday	Arthur	Mother Edwards	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>152</u>
	Mar 1888	Allday	Herbert	Mother Evans	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>417</u>
	Dec 1890	Allday	Marian	Mother Evans	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>330</u>
	Sep 1892	Allday	Mildred	Mother Evans	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>351</u>
	Mar 1859	Allday	Martha	Mother Follows	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>174</u>
	Q1 1864	John Allday n	narried Mary Ann Garbett	i	Kings Norton	6c	538
	Jun 1867	Allday	Alice	Mother Garbett	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>330</u>

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	Volume	<u>Page</u>
	Jun 1869	Allday	Lilian Anne	Mother Garbett	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>329</u>
	Sep 1873	Allday	Sidney Alexander	Mother Garbett	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>356</u>
	Sep 1875	Allday	Louisa	Mother Garbett	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>414</u>
	Mar 1877	Allday	Percy Garbett	Mother Garbett	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>461</u>
	Dec 1864	Allday	John	Mother Garbitt	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>73</u>
	Q4 1861	Joseph Allday	married Caroline Matilda	George	Birmingham	6d	237
	Jun 1867	Allday	Percy George	Mother George	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>168</u>
	Q3 1862	George Allday	married Amelia Hall		King's Norton	6c	583
	Sep 1863	Allday	Joseph George	Mother Hall	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>60</u>
	Mar 1867	Allday	Frederick Henry	Mother Hall	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>22</u>
	Mar 1873	Allday	Annie Maria	Mother Hall	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>2</u>
	Dec 1876	Allday	Gertrude	Mother Hall	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>15</u>
	Dec 1876	Allday	Rose Amelia	Mother Hall	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>15</u>
	Q4 1874	Francis Edwin	n Allday married Hannah I	Maria Harris	Aston	6 d	594
	Dec 1875	Allday	Annie Maria	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>112</u>
	Jun 1877	Allday	Elizabeth Mary Louisa	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>144</u>
	Mar 1879	Allday	Francis Victor	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>108</u>
	Dec 1880	Allday	Daisy	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>38</u>
	Dec 1880	Allday	Daisy	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>88</u>
	Sep 1881	Allday	Harry Thomas	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>94</u>
	Dec 1883	Allday	Alice Isabel	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>108</u>

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Dec 1888	Allday	Mary Winifred	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>75</u>
	Dec 1891	Allday	Eva Mabel	Mother Harris	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>85</u>
		27 th September	St Bartholomew's r 1827 John Allday <i>(Widowe</i> Henshaw & Eliza Haywood				
	Sep 1839	Allday	Rebecca	Mother Henshaw	Birmingham	<u>16</u>	<u>326</u>
	Q3 1839 Buried 1		a Allday Birmingham 16 2 at St Paul in the Parish of St				
	Q3 1875	James Lomax	Allday married Matilda C	Cuming Husband	Aston	6 d	501
	Sep 1876	Allday	James William	Mother Husband	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>434</u>
	Sep 1878	Allday	Arthur Dunn	Mother Husband	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>430</u>
	Mar 1880	Allday	Robert Charles	Mother Husband	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>415</u>
	Q4 1975	Harry Allday	married Mary Ellen Lees		Aston	6 d	479
	Jun 1878	Allday	Nora Elizabeth	Mother Lees	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>276</u>
	Q2 1853	Henry Allday	married Sarah Lynam		West Bromwich	6b	760
	Sep 1853	Allday	John	Mother Lynam	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>4</u>
	Dec 1854	Allday	Thomas	Mother Lynam	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>10</u>
	Dec 1865	Allday	Ellen	Mother Lynam	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>216</u>
	Mar 1867	Allday	Alfred	Mother Lynam	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>227</u>
	Mar 1861	Allday	Elizabeth Mary	Mother Lynam	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>16</u>
	Mar 1856	Allday	Sarah Ann	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	1
	Mar 1858	Allday	Harry Albert	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>20</u>
	Jun 1863	Allday	Agnes Emily	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>241</u>

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Sep 1864	Allday	Florence	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>195</u>
	Sep 1868	Allday	Frederic William	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>218</u>
	Sep 1868	Allday	Frederick William	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>218</u>
	Dec 1869	Allday	Frank	Mother Lynham	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>204</u>
	Sep 1894	Allday	Lilian	Mother Meking	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>384</u>
	Jun 1866	Allday	John Henry	Mother not found	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>189</u>
	Q1 1861	Arthur Allday	married Sarah Pegg		Aston	6 d	253
	Jun 1862	Allday	George	Mother Pegg	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>333</u>
	Mar 1865	Allday	Elizabeth	Mother Pegg	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>359</u>
	Mar 1867	Allday	John Arthur	Mother Pegg	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>360</u>
	Mar 1870	Allday	James	Mother Pegg	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>340</u>
	Mar 1875	Allday	Thomas Joseph	Mother Pegg	Aston	<u>-6d</u>	344
	Q4 1859	Thomas Allda	y married Hannah Ridsda	ale	Birmingham	6d	54
	Sep 1860	Allday	John Thomas	Mother Ridsdale	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>154</u>
	Sep 1862	Allday	Mary Sarah	Mother Ridsdale	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>161</u>
	Sep 1865	Allday	Ellen	Mother Ridsdale	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>153</u>
	Sep 1860	Allday	John Thomas	Mother Ridsdame	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>163</u>
	Q2 1872	William Allda	y married Betsy Ann Rolla	ason	Birmingham	6 d	92
	Jun 1873	Allday	William Henry	Mother Rollason	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>340</u>
	Sep 1874	Allday	Louisa	Mother Rollason	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>329</u>
	Mar 1880	Allday	Nellie	Mother Rollason	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>323</u>

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Dec 1883	Allday	Lily	Mother Rollason	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>266</u>
	Q2 1893	John Allday r	narried Minnie Sarsons		Aston	6 d	452
	Mar 1894	Allday	Lorna Minnie	Mother Sarsons	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>372</u>
	Sep 1899	Allday	Phyllis May	Mother Sarsons	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>390</u>
	Mar 1882	Allday	Herbert Sidney	Mother Sterry	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>412</u>
	Sep 1883	Allday	Mary Ella	Mother Sterry	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>367</u>
	Jun 1889	Allday	Gladys Sterry	Mother Sterry	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>419</u>
	Q4 1864	Alfred Allday	married Mary Ann Thompso	on	Birmingham	6d	324
	Jun 1866	Allday	Alfred Joseph	Mother Thompson	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>224</u>
	Jun 1867	Allday	Arthur Walter	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>336</u>
	Sep 1868	Allday	Shirley Male?	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>325</u>
	Jun 1871	Allday	Edith	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>261</u>
	Mar 1873	Allday	Kate	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>307</u>
	Dec 1874	Allday	Agnes	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>260</u>
	Mar 1876	Allday	sabella	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>314</u>
	Jun 1877	Allday	Rebecca	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>287</u>
	Sep 1881	Allday	Edward	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>265</u>
	Mar 1883	Allday	Beatrice	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>266</u>
	Mar 1884	Allday	Maud	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>305</u>
	Sep 1885	Allday	Mary Ann	Mother Thompson	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>235</u>
	Q1 1865	John Allday r	narried Ellen Jane Tongue		Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>144</u>

Tag	Quarter	Surname	Forename	Mother's Maiden Name	Place	<u>Volume</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Sep 1866	Allday	John Henry	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>178</u>
	Dec 1867	Allday	Alice Emily	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>190</u>
	Jun 1870	Allday	Ernest Alfred	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>180</u>
	Sep 1872	Allday	Ellen Jane	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>219</u>
	Sep 1874	Allday	Ada Louisa	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>214</u>
	Dec 1876	Allday	Minnie Florence	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>216</u>
	Mar 1879	Allday	Francis Arthur	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>246</u>
	Dec 1882	Allday	William Albert	Mother Tongue	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>212</u>
	Q4 1850	John Allday n	narried Sarah Warwood		Birmingham	16	612
	Mar 1851	Allday	William Henry	Mother Warwood	Birmingham	<u>16</u>	<u>302</u>
	Mar 1857	Allday	John	Mother Warwood	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>291</u>
	Sep 1863	Allday	Annie	Mother Warwood	Aston	<u>6d</u>	<u>308</u>
	Sep 1852	Allday	Emily	Mother Warwood	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>156</u>
	Q1 1898	Joseph Georg	e Allday married Matilda	Williams	Kings Norton	6c	478
	Sep 1899	Allday	Hilda	Mother Williams	Birmingham	<u>6d</u>	<u>33</u>

Marriages

Tag No	Date	Marriage Details	Source
{DA149}	5 th October 1790	At St Martin's Birmingham William Allday married Eleanor Brookes	Parish Register
{DA107}	5 th June 1794	At St Martin Birmingham Salter Allday married Sarah Allcock	Parish Register
{DA85}	31 st January 1797	At the Church of the Ascension, (St Nicholas) King's Norton Peter (X) Alday (sic) a Bachelor of this Parish Married Phebe Inghley a Spinster of the same Parish Wits; Hannah Inghley & John Benton	Parish Registers Ancestry

Tag No	Date	Marriage Details	Source
{DA64}	23 rd April 1805	At the Parish of St Martin, Birmingham Edward Allday Bachelor otp married Ruth Maria Nevill otp spinster Wits; Robert Bimmy & William Taylor	Parish Register
{DA117}	4 th December 1815	At Birmingham Sarah Allday Married Joseph Coleman	Parish Register
{DA87}	6 th February 1820	At St Philip, Birmingham William Allday otp, Bachelor Married Mary Ann (X) Mills otp Spinster Wits; Ann (X) Mills & James Perry.	Parish Register
{DA108}	9 th August 1821	At Philip Birmingham Salter Allday a Bachelor of this Parish (He signs) married Catherine (X) Bates a Spinster of this Parish Wits Isabella Dingley & Charles Allcock	Parish Register
{DA1}	16 th July 1822	By Licence. At St Mary, Halford, Warwickshire Thomas Allday, bachelor, of St Philips, Birmingham married Sarah Walford, spinster, of Halford, Warwickshire, England. Wits John James & Anne Walford Halford 28 miles from Birmingham	Parish Register
{DA88}	30 th September 1823	By Licence; At St Mary, Halford, Warwickshire Joseph Allday, Bachelor, of full age, of St Martins, Birmingham married Anne Walford, Spinster, of full age, of Halford, Warwickshire, England. Wits; Sarah Allday & Saml Sharp (Note: Halford is 28 miles from Birmingham.)	Parish Register
{DA61}	13 th May 1830	At St Peter & St Paul, Aston John (X)Allday, a Bachelor married Ann (X) Wright, a Spinster Wits; Charles Fisher & Pheobe Webster	Parish Register
{DA142}	15 th September 1831	At Blockley, Gloucester Richard Allday of the Parish of Yardley in the County of Worcester married Elizabeth Fletcher of this Parish Witnesses; Maria Fletcher, Robert Fletcher & John Allday	Parish Register
{DA113}	9 th December 1833	At St Editha, Tamworth Adam Allday otp Married (bt licence) Ann Austin of the Parish of Tutbury, Staffordshire Wits; Jos Hunter, Henry Jones & Susannah Hinder??	Parish Register
{DA49}	7 th August 1836	At St George, Birmingham Edward Allday married Harriet Wright Wits; John (X) Allday & Ann (X) Allday	Parish Register

Tag No	Date	Marriage Details	Source
{DA29}	16 th October 1839	All Saints Parish Church Hockley Warwickshire John Allday, of full age, a Bachelor, a Butcher of Cheapside Father Thomas Allday a Victualler married Sarah Walford, of full age Widow, of 49 Lichfield Street; Father John Cater a Wheelwright, (Note a Sarah Cater married an Edward Walford on the 26th October 1825 at St Philip's, Birmingham, Warwickshire, the Marriage Licence suggests she was 21 years of age at the time of the Marriage. & a Sarah Cater was Baptised on the 19th August 1804 at Curdworth, Warwickshire. Parents John and Sarah Cater. Curdworth is 7 miles from Birmingham.)	Parish Register
	Q4 1839	John Allday married Sarah Walford Birmingham 16 401	GRO Index
	Q4 1843	John Alldy (sic) married Rebecca Knight Stourbridge 18 559	GRO Index
{DA29}	1st October 1843	At Old Swinford, Worcestershire John Allday married Rebecca Knight	Select Marriages
	Q1 1845	Edward Allday married Emma Amity Kettle, Birmingham 16 279	GRO Index
{DA24}	13 th January 1845	St Martins Parish Church, Birmingham Edward Allday, of full age, Bachelor, Butcher Worcester Street Father Edward Allday, Butchers married Emma Amity Kettle, of full age, Spinster, Worcester Street, Father Edmund Kettle a Corn Dealer Wits; Michael Carrol, Maria Judd Walter Mowatt Judd	Parish Register
	Q2 1845	Thomas Digbeth Allday married Sarah Ann Lomax Birmingham 16 355	GRO Index
{DA76}	11 th May 1845	At St Philips Church Birmingham Thomas Digbeth Allday, of Full Age, Bachelor, a Butcher of New Street; Father William Allday married Sarah Ann Lomax; of Full age, Spinster of New Street, Father William Lomax a Jeweller Wits; Mary Maria Southall & Phobie Easton Southall	
{DA94}	Q4 1846	William Allday married Elizabeth Smith; Birmingham 16 447	GRO Index
{DA65}	Q1 1849	Julius Allday married Mary Ann Bond King's Norton 18 449	GRO Index
	Q1 1855	Richard Allday married Mary Ann Bridgewater Aston 6d 200	GRO Index
{DA2}	30 th January 1855	At St Peter & St Pauls Church, Aston, Warwickshire Richard Allday aged 24, a Bachelor, a Butcher of Birmingham; Father Thomas Allday a Butcher married Mary Ann Bridgewater aged 25, a Spinster of Bordesley, Father Benjamin Bridgewater an Inn Keeper Wits; John Gates Bridgewater & Elizabeth Allday	Parish Register
(DA94)	Q3 1857	William Allday married Isabella Atkin; King's Norton 6c 600	GRO Index

Tag No	Date	Marriage Details	Source
{DA45}	19 th December 1858	At St Bartholomew's, Edgbaston John Allday full age, Bachelor, Jeweller, Of Edgbaston; Father - not recorded Married Sarah Walker, a Minor, Spinster of Birmingham; Father John Walker a Baker Wits; John Ellison & Ann {X} Hunt	Parish Register
	Q4 1858	John Allday married Sarah Walker King's Norton 6c 724	GRO Index
{DA143}	Q4 1860	Annie Allday married John Mansell Hickling Aston 6d 378	GRO Index
{DA51}	25 th December 1862	At St George Birmingham Thomas Allday, aged 20, Bachelor, a Rifle Sight Maker, of Back of 117 Gt Hampton Row; Father Edward Allday a Bellows Maker married Emma Amelia Baker, aged 20, Spinster, of 14 Court Hospital Street; Father Philip Baker, a Pearl Button Maker Wits; Charles James & Eliza James	Parish Register
	Q4 1862	Thomas Allday married Emma Amelia Baker Birmingham 6d 62	GRO Index
{DA32}	13 th October 1862	The Parish Church of St Martin Birmingham William Yardley, full age, a Grocer of Stourbrisge; Father Elijah Yardley a Postmaster. married Christiana Walford Allday, full age, Spinster, of Birmingham, Father John Allday, a Butcher Wits; Thomas Allday & Ann Yardley	Parish Register
	Q4 1870	Thomas Allday married Amelia Allwood, Aston 6d 417	GRO Index
{DA69}	22 nd November 1870	At St Peter & St Paul, Aston, Warwickshire Thomas Allday, aged 57, Widower, Maltster of Aston Manor, Father Edward Allday, a Butcher married Amelia Allwood, aged 30, Spinster of Aston Manor, Father Joseph Allwood, A Farmer	Parish Register
{DA96}	Q3 1871	Emma Allday married Joseph Sheffield Birmingham 6d 224	GRO Index
{DA100}	Q3 1876	William Allday married Clara Matilda Cornforth; Aston 6d 377	GRO Index
{DA101}	Q3 1881	Edmund Allday married Julia Emma Wallis St George Hanover Square 1a 714	
{DA6}	Q3 1885	Richard Allday married Adelaide Bayliss Aston 6d 418	GRO Index
{DA11}	Q3 1924	Charles R Allday married Rose E Kime; Boston 7a 1128	GRO Index
{DA12}	Q3 1952	Richard K Allday married Philippa M Haynes Eton 6a 987	GRO Index

Deaths

At St Bartholomew, Edgbaston Edward, Son of Salter and Sarah Allday	Parish Register	
	Turish register	
Burial at St Mary's Birmingham, Warwickshire Phebe Allday aged 14 Abode Bartholomew Street Parents Peter & Phebe Allday	Find my past	
Phoebe Allday Birmingham 16 196 aged 66	GRO Index	
Sarah Allday aged 37 Aston 16 135	GRO Index	
Salter Allday aged 85 Birmingham 16 257	GRO Index	
Edward Edmund Audley aged 0 Birmingham 16 337	GRO Index	
DA25} Q3 1846 Edward Edmund Audley aged 0 Birmingham 16 337 Burial 26 th Peter Allday aged 72 May 1850 Residence Suffolk Street Birmingham		
Peter Allday Birmingham 16 235 aged 73	GRO Index	
/ife of {DA24} Q4 1852 Emma Amity Allday aged 38 Birmingham 6d 60		
Clement Allday Aston 6d 203	GRO Index	
Thomas Allday aged 0 Birmingham 6d 7	GRO Index	
Sarah Ann Allday aged 38 Birmingham 6d 11	GRO Index	
Sarah Allday age 63 Birmingham 6s 38	GRO Index	
Ruth Maria Allday aged 78 King's Norton 6c 272	GRO Index	
Ada Allday aged 3 Aston 6d 142	GRO Index	
Clara Walford Allday aged 23 Aston 6d 142	GRO Index	
Sarah Allday age ???? Solihull 6d 253 (This is a miss-transcription of the death below)	GRO Index	
Sarah Allday age 59 Solihull 6d 255	GRO Index	
John Allday aged 73 Birmingham 6d 82	GRO Index	
Ann Allday aged 75 Birmingham 6d 89	GRO Index	
Thomas Allday aged 74 Aston 6d 247	GRO Index	
Mary A Allday aged 83 Birmingham 6d 315	GRO Index	
Alfred E Allday aged 71 Birmingham 6d 287	GRO Index	
Arthur Allday aged 76 Birmingham North 6d 362	GRO Index	
Richard Allday aged 70 Sutton Coldfield 6d 654	GRO Index	
Adelaide Allday aged 77 Birmingham 6d 34	GRO Index	
	Arthur Allday aged 76 Birmingham North 6d 362 Richard Allday aged 70 Sutton Coldfield 6d 654	

Cemetery Records

Details	Source
At Warstone Lane Cemetery, Birmingham: {DA61} John Allday date of death 9 th November 1883 aged 73 years {DA61} Ann Allday wife date of death 13 th November 1884 aged 75 years {DA62} Mary Ann Allday daughter date of death 1 st May 1915 aged 84 years {DA58} Alfred Edward Allday son; date of death 10 th September 1918 aged 71 years {DA59}Arthur Allday son; date of death 14 th July 1925 aged 76 years	Gravestone

1841 Census

1841 Census					
Bradford House, Solihull, Warwickshire					
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
{DA2}	Richard Allday	Male	9	Pupil	Yes

1841 Census						
Pritchitt Street, St George, Birmingl				Warwickshire		
Tag Name Gender			Age	Occupation	Born in same County	
	Thomas Allday	Male	36	Brass Candlestick	Yes	
	Lydia Allday	Female	31		No	
	Thomas Allday	Male	12	Brass Candlestick File	Yes	

(Note: The above has not been included in the write up, but Thomas Allday married Lydia Mucklow At St Philip, Birmingham on the 11thth July 1824.)

1841 Census							
New John Street, Duddeston and Nechells, Aston, Warwickshire							
Tag Name Gender Age Occupation Born in same Coun							
{DA29}	John Allday	Male	30	???? ????	Yes		
Wife of {DA29}	Sarah Allday	Female	30		Yes		
{DA30}	Sarah Allday	Female	8		Yes		
{DA31}	Christiana Allday	Female	6		Yes		
{DA32}	Claria (sic) Allday	Female	5		Yes		
{DA43}	Arthur Allday	Male	2		Yes		
{DA44}	Thomas Allday	Male	1		Yes		

1841 Census						
Bradford Street, I	Deritend & Bordesle	ey, Aston	, Warwickshire			
Tag	Name Gender Age Occupation Born in same Co					
{DA64}	Edward Allday	Male	59	Butcher	Yes	
Wife of {DA64}	Ruth Allday	Female	52		Yes	
{DA24}	Edward Allday	Male	24		Yes	
{DA69}	Thomas Allday	Male	22	Painter	Yes	
{DA65}	Julius Allday	Male	20		Yes	
{DA70}	Ellen Allday	Female	17		Yes	
{DA71}	Emma Allday	Female	15		Yes	
{DA72}	Adelaide Allday	Female	10		Yes	

1841 Census					
Acocks Green,	Yardley, Solihull, V	Worceste	rshire		
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
{DA1}	Thomas Allday	Male	45	Farmer	No
Wife of {DA1}	Sarah Allday	Female	40		No
{DA68}	Sarah Allday	Female	7		No
{DA73}	Henry Allday	Male	5		No
{DA40}	Joseph Allday	Male	2		No
{DA74}	Francis Allday	Male	8 mo		Yes
	Thomas Small	Male	15		
	Hannah Bateman	Female	30		
	Mary Green	Female	14		

1841 Census							
Driftfold Lunatic Asylum, Bir			mingl	nam.			
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	1	Born in same County		
{DA76}	T D Allday	Male	20	Patient (Farmer)	No		

1841 Census							
Exeter Row St Thomas, Birmingham							
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	F	Born in same County		
Mother of; Wife of {DA1} & Wife of {DA88}	Sarah Walford	Female	65	Independent	No		
{DA88}	Joseph Allday	Male	40	Wire Worker	Yes		
Wife of {DA88}	Ann Allday	Female	35		No		
{DA82}	William Allday	Male	15		Yes		
{DA83}	Elizabeth Allday	Female	10		Yes		

1841 Cer	isus				
Pinbot St	reet St Phillip	, Birming	gham		
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
{DA85}	Peter Allday	Male	65	Bellows M	Y

1841 Census					
Ward Street, St G	eorge's, Birmin	gham			
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
{DA61}	John Allday	Male	30	Brass Foundry	Yes
Wife of {DA61}	Ann Allday	Female	30		No
{DA62}	Mary Allday	Female	10		Yes
{DA63}	Harriet Allday	Female	9		Yes
{DA56}	Sarah Allday	Female	2		Yes

1841 Census		HO107/1142 Bk 4 Ed 9 fol7 pg6					
Allison Street, St Martins, Birmingham							
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County		
{DA49}	Edward Alldy (sic)	Male	30	Bellows M	Yes		
Wife of {DA49}	Hariot Alldy (sic)	Female	30		Yes		
{DA45}	John Alldy (sic)	Male	3		No		
{DA50}	Eliz Alldy (sic)	Female	1		Yes		

1841 Census								
Loivre Street, Hamlet of Bordesley, Aston, Birmingham								
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County			
{DA140}	Precilla Arnold	Female	30	Embroideress	Yes			
Daur of (DA140)	Minna Arnold	Female	10		No			
Son of {DA140}	Alexander Arnold	Male	7		No			
Son of {DA140}	Edward Arnold	Male	5		No			

1841 Census			HO1	07 P 1144 ED 1 I	Fol 7 p6
Cons Hill, St Pau	l, Birmingham, Warv	vickshire			
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
{DA87}	William Allday	Male	44	Bellowe m (sic)	Yes
Wife of {DA87}	Mary Allday	Female	48		Yes
{DA97}	John Allday	Male	12	Jeweller	Yes
{DA98}	Edward Allday	Male	10	Guilt Toy M	Yes
{DA95}	Henery (sic) Allday	Male	7		Yes
{DA96}	Emma Allday	Female	4		

1841 Census		HO107/976/25 ED 2 fol 33 pg17			
Monk Street, Tutbu	ry, Staffordshir				
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County
	Ellen Wellon	Female	65	Publican	No
{DA113}	Adam Allday	Male	20	Butcher	No
Wife of {DA113}	Ann Allday	Female	20		Yes
	Ann Allday	Female	10 months		No

1841 Census			HO107/1142 Ed 13 Fol 9 pg 11					
Bradford Street, St Martin, Birmingham Warwickshire								
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County			
{DA107}	Salter Allday	Male	77	Butcher	Yes			
Wife of {DA107}	Sarah Allday	Female	69		Yes			
	Emma Sach	Female	10		Yes			
	Joshua Avadson	Male	16	J Butcher	Yes			
	Caroline Batter	Female	20	Family Servant	Yes			

1841	Census		HO10	HO107 Pc1129 Ed 1 Fol 11 pg 17				
Villa	ge of Knowle							
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County			
	John Allday	Male	75	Butcher	Yes			
	William Allday	Male	35	Butcher	Yes			
	Sarah Ladbury	Female	22		Yes			
	John Ladbury	Male	20	Butcher	Yes			
	Henry Ladbury	Male	15		Yes			
	Elizabeth Ladbury	Female	17		Yes			
	John Gough	Male	50	Butcher	Yes			
	Harriett Leeson	Female	19	Female Servant	Yes			
	John Satchwell	Male	18	Male Servant	Yes			
	William Wilkes	Male	15	Male Servant	Yes			

(Note; The above family has not been included in the write up, but that their occupation is 'Butcher')

1841 Census			Ho107 Pc 1129 Bk14 Ed 2 Fol 29 pg8			
Manor House, Alto	on, Solihull, Warw	rickshire				
Tag	Name	Gender	Age	Occupation	Born in same County	
{DA142}	Richard Allday	Male	35	Farmer	Yes	
Wife of {DA142}	Elizabeth Allday	Female	25		No	
{DA143}	Ann Allday	Female	8		No	
{DA144}	Elizabeth Allday	Female	7		No	
{DA145}	Maria Allday	Female	5		No	
	William Boss	Male	15	Male Servant	No	
	Mary Westwood	Female	35	Female Servant	No	
	Mary Merideth	Fwmale	14	Female Servant	No	

1851 Census

1851 Ce	nsus									
22 Bull Street, Birmingham St Philip, Warwickshire										
	1				1					
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA1}	Thomas Allday	Head	Marr	Male	56?	Master Butcher employing 3 men	Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA2}	Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	20	Butcher	Warwickshire, Birmingham			
	Alfred Williams	Servant	Unm	Male	19	Apprentice	Oxfordshire Oxford			
	Stephen Townsend	Servant	Unm	Male	23	Slaughter man	Warwickshire Birmingham			
	George Marlow	Servant	Unm	Male	21	Slaughter man	Warwickshire, Berkswell			

1851 Census								
Yardley, Worces	stershire							
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
Wife of {DA1}	Sarah Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	50	Farmer's Wife	Gloucestershire Long Marton	
{DA82}	William Allday	Son	Unm	Male	26	Surveyors Clerk	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA83}	Elizabeth Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21	Farmers Daughter	Warwickshire Aston	
{DA68}	Sarah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	17	Farmers Daughter	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA73}	Henry Allday	Son	Unm	Male	15	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA40}	Joseph Allday	Son	Unm	Male	11	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA74}	Francis Allday	Son	Unm	Male	10	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley	
{DA84}	James Allday	Son	Unm	Male	8	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley	
	Maria Earp	Servant	Unm	Female	30	House Servant	Worcestershire Dudley	

1851 Census									
186, Cheapside, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire									
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability	
{DA29}	John Allday	Head	Marr	Male	40	Butcher	Warwickshire Birmingham		
2 nd Wife of {DA29}	Rebecca Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	25		Warwickshire Minworth		
{DA30}	Sarah A Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	17		Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA31}	Christiana Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	16	Dressmaker	Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA43}	Arthur Allday	Son	Unm	Male	12	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA35}	Joseph Allday	Son	Unm	Male	1		Warwickshire Birmingham		
	George Swan	Serv	Unm	Male	19	Gen Servant	Warwickshire Mouse Hill		

1851 Census								
St George Street, S	St George, Birmingham, Wa	rwickshire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA49}	Edward Allday	Head	Marr	Male	43	Bellows Maker	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
Wife of {DA49}	Harriett Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	40	At Home	Warwickshire	
{DA45}	John Allday	Son	Unm	Male	13	Gold Guard Chain Works	Wolverhampton, Staffordshire	
{DA50}	Eliza Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	11		Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA51}	Thomas Allday	Son	Unm	Male	9	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA52}	Matilda Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	7	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA53}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	5	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA55}	Mary Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	2mo		Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA54}	Harriet Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	2		Birmingham Warwickshire	
Next Dwelling	•						·	·
{DA61}	John Allday	Head	Marr	Male	41	Brass Founder	Birmingham Warwickshire	
Wife of {DA61}	Ann Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	41	At Home	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA62}	Mary Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	20	Lapidary	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA63}	Harriet Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	18	Dressmaker	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA56}	Sarah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	11	At Home	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA33}	Emmiler (sic) Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	9	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA57}	John Allday	Son	Unm	Male	7	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA58}	Alfred Edward Allday	son	Unm	Male	4	At Home	Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA59}	Arthur Allday	son	Unm	Male	1	At Home	Birmingham Warwickshire	

1851 Census										
75 Stockley, All Saints, Birmingham										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
Wife of {DA64}	Ruth Alday (sic)	Head	Marr	Female	66		Birmingham			
{DA69}	Thomas Alday (sic)	Son	Unm	Male	31	Painter	Birmingham			
{DA72}	Adelaide N Alday (sic)	Daur	Unm	Female	20	Teacher of Music	Birmingham			

1851 Census	851 Census										
70 Islington, Lady	70 Islington, Lady Wood, Birmingham, Warwickshire										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA76}	DA76} Thomas D Allday Head Marr Male 30 Butcher Warwickshire, Birmingham										
Wife of {DA76}	Sarah Ann Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	26		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA77}	Thomas H Allday	son	Unm	Male	4	Scholar	Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA81}	William L Allday	son	Unm	Male	3	Scholar	Nottingham				
{DA78}	DA78} Harry Allday son Unm Male 1 Warwickshire, Birmingham										

1851 Census											
30 Union Street, St Philip, Birmingham											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA88}	Joseph Allday	Head	Marr	Male	57	Wire Worker & Copper House Keeper	Birmingham Warwickshire				
Wife of {DA88}	Anne Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	47	Wire Worker & Copper House Keeper	Long Marston, Gloucestershire				
Mother of; Wife of {DA88}	Sarah Walford	Mother in Law	Widow	Female	78	Annuitant	Long Marston, Gloucestershire				
{DA145}	Maria Allday	Niece	Unm	Female	15	Scholar	Acock's Green, Worcestershire				
	Jane Grifford	Serv	Unm	Female	22	Cook in General	Bromsgrove Worcestershire				
	Mary Parker	Serv	Unm	Female	22	Waitress	Bromsgrove Worcestershire				
	C Elizabeth Heeker	Serv	Unm	Female	25	Waitress	Mickleton Gloucestershire				
	Emma North	Serv	Unm	Female	22	General Servant.	Brettel Lane Staffordshire				

Baptism 31st July 1835, at St Edburgha, Yardley; Maria Daur of Richard & Elizabeth Allday; abode Acock's Green, Yardley, Father a Gentleman. Baptism 6th December 1837, Born 5th November 1837, Richard Allday, Son of Richard & Elizabeth Allday, abode Warwick Road, Yardley.

1851 Census					HO107/2060/479/1					
181 Bradford Street, Asto	n, Birmingham, Warw	vickshire								
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disabilit		
								у		
{DA140}	Prisilla Arnold	Head	Wid	Female	43	Embroideress	Birmingham			
Daur of {DA140}	Minna Arnold	Daur	Daur	Female	20	Dress Maker	Kent			
Son of {DA140}	Alexander Arnold	Son	Son	Male	17	????? Painter	Marylebone			
{DA64}	Edward Allday	Father	Marr	Male	86	Late Butcher	Birmingham			

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> February 1805 at St Martins, Birmingham, Baptism Joseph, Son of Peter & Phebe Allday (Prisilla ????)

1851 Census	851 Census											
185 Icknield St ??, All Sai	nts, Birmingham , Wa	rwickshire										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disabilit				
								у				
	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	55	Carpenter	Portway Shropshire					
	Elizabeth Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	55		Redditch					
	Sarah Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21	Straw Bonnet Maker	Birmingham					
	Martha Allday	Daur	Inm	Female	18	Warehouse woman	Birmingham					

Baptised 4th August 1833 at the Chapelry of Redditch, Martha Alday (sic). Parents William Alday (sic) and Elizabeth
Baptised 26th December ???? at St Phillip's Birmingham. Born 10th June 1828, Sarah Ann Allday. Parents William (a Carpenter) & Elizabeth Allday, abode New Inkley?.
(This family has not been detailed in the write up.)

1851 Census					HO107/2051/619/7						
81 Warstone Road, Lady V	81 Warstone Road, Lady Wood, Birmingham, Warwickshire										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disabilit			
								у			
{DA87}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	53	Bellows Maker	Birmingham				
Wife of {DA87}	Mary Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	57		Dudley Worcestershire				
{DA98}	Edward Allday	Son	Unm	Male	20	Bellows Maker	Birmingham				
{DA95}	Henry Allday	Son	Unm	Male	18	Watch Guard Maker	Birmingham				
{DA96}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	14		Birmingham				

1851 Census					HO 107/2058/605/15				
32/2 Constitution Hill, S	St George, Birminghar	n, Warwicks	shire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability	
{DA94}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	29	Bellows Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham		
1st Wife of {DA90}	Elizabeth Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	36	Bellows Maker's Wife	Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA100}	William Allday	Son	Unm	Male	6 weeks	Son	Warwickshire Birmingham		
	Caroline Gore	Servt	Unm	Female	14	House Servant	London		

1851 Census					HO107/20	HO107/2011/146/13				
Burton Street, Tutbury, Staffordshire.										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA113}	Adam Allday	Head	Marr	Male	37	Innkeeper & Butcher	Warwickshire Birmingham			
Wife of {DA113}	Ann Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	34		Staffordshire Stoke on Trent			
{DA114}	Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	10	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham			
{DA115}	Sarah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	7	Scholar	Staffordshire Tutbury			
{DA116}	John Allday	Son	Unm	Male	4	Scholar	Staffordshire Tutbury			

1851 Census					HO107/20	HO107/2076/525/9				
West Street, Ship	oston on Stour, Worcestersh	ire								
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA142}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	47	Cattle Dealer	Birmingham			
{DA143}	Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	19		Worcestershire Yardley			
{DA144}	Elizabeth Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	17	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley			
{DA145}	Maria Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	15	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley			
{DA146}	Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	14	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley			
{DA147}	Henry Allday	Son	Unm	Male	11	Scholar	Worcestershire Yardley			
{DA148}	Joseph Allday	Son	Unm	Male	7	Scholar	Warwickshire Thirington			
	George Huckin	Servant	Unm	Male	20	Groom	Oxon Chandlington			
	Emma Sanders	Servant	UNm	Female	19	General Servant	Worcestershire Shipston			

1861 Census

1861 Census									
56, Spring Hill, All Saints, Birmingham Warwickshire									
		_							
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability	
{DA2}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	29	Butcher	Warwickshire Birmingham		
Wife of {DA2}	Mary Ann Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	20		Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA3}	Sidney H Allday	Son	Unm	Male	2		Warwickshire Birmingham		
{DA9}	Helen M Allday	Daur	Um	Female	8mo		Warwickshire Birmingham		
	Mary Ann Davis	Serv	Unm	Female	24	House Servant	Staffordshire West Bromwich		
	William Edwards	Serv	Unm	Male	18	Butcher's Servant	Worcestershire Bromsgrove		

1861 Cen	sus								
307, New John Street West, Birmingham, Warwickshire									
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability	
{DA24}	Edward Allday	Head	Widr?	Male	43	Butcher	Birmingham, Warwickshire		
{DA26}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	13	Scholar	Birmingham, Warwickshire		
{DA27}	Mary Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	11	Scholar	Birmingham, Warwickshire		
{DA28}	Edward Allday	Son	Unm	Female	8	Scholar	Birmingham, Warwickshire		
	William Green	Servant	Unm	Male	17	Butchers Boy	Birmingham, Warwickshire		
	Hannah Barnes	Servant	Widow	Female	50	Housekeeper	Radnorshire, Wales		

1861 Census								
136, Cheapside, Derite	nd, Aston, Warwickshi	re						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA29}	John Allday	Head	Marr	Male	51	Butcher	Warwickshire Birmingham	
2nd Wife of {DA29}	Rebecca Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	36		Warwickshire Minworth	
{DA31}	Christiana Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	26	Domestic Assistant	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA36}	Ellen Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	13	Domestic Assistant	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA35}	Joseph Allday	Son	Unm	Male	11	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA37}	Emily Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	9	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA38}	Harry Allday	Son	Unm	Male	7	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA39}	Mary Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	3		Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Edward Hall	Serv	Unm	Male	17	Butchers Boy	Warwickshire Sheldon	

1861 Census	1861 Census										
Back of 115 Great King Street, Birmingham, Warwickshire											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA45}	John Allday	Head	Marr	Male	23	Jeweller	Staffordshire, Wolverhampton				
Wife of {DA45}	Sarah Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	21		Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA46} Eliza Allday Daur Daur Female 1 Warwickshire Birmingham											

1861 Census	1861 Census											
1 Thomas Street, Edgbaston, Birmingham												
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability				
{DA65}	Julius Allday	Husband	Marr	Male	40	Retail Grocer	Birmingham					
Wife of {DA65}	Mary Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	39		Surrey Richmond					
{DA66}	Edward Allday	Son	Unm	Male	10	Scholar	Birmingham					
{DA67}	{DA67} Mary Allday Daur Unm Female 8 Scholar Birmingham											

1861 Cen	sus						RG9/2172/78/43				
20 Highgate Lane, Deritend, Aston Warwickshire											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Occupa	Occupation Birthplace		Disability			
Husband of {DA143}	John Hickling	Head	Marr	Male	28	Travelle	er (Ladies ????)	Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA143}	Annie Hickling	Wife	Marr	Female	28	Travelle	er's Wife	Warwickshire Acock's Green			
{DA145}	Maria Allday	visitor	Unm	Female	24	No occi	apation	Warwickshire Acock's Green			
{DA154}	Sophia Allday	visitor	Unm	Female	17	No occi	apation	Warwickshire Acock's Green			
Emma Allen Serv Unm Female 17 Serv							Domestic	Gloucestershire Moreton in the Marsh			

1861 Census			RG9/2128/	RG9/2128/103/27							
81, Warstone Lan	81, Warstone Lane, Ladywood, Birmingham, Warwickshire										
Tag Name Relation Marital Status Gender Age Occupation Birthplace Disal											
{DA87}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	64	Bellows Maker	Warwickshire, Birmingham				
Wife of {DA87}	Mary Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	68		Worcestershire Dudley				
{DA96}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	24		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA99}	Clara Allday	Granddaur		Warwickshire, Birmingham							

1861 Census						RG9/2184/43/2	RG9/2184/43/2				
Walsall Road, As	ton, Warwickshi	re									
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA94}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	39	Bellows Manufacture employing 15 men & 8 boys	Birmingham Warwickshire				
Wife of {DA94}	Isabella Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	41		Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA100}	William Allday	Son	Unm	Male	10	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA101}	Edmund Allday	Son	Unm	Male	6	Scholar	Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA102}	Henry Allday	Son	Unm	Male	2		Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA103}	Sarah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	1		Birmingham Warwickshire				
	Ellen Mooney	Serv	Unm	Female	20	House Servant	Birmingham Warwickshire				

1861 Census						RG9/2163/69/8	RG9/2163/69/8				
Back of 118 Great	Back of 118 Great Hampton Row No 1, St George Birmingham, Warwickshire.										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA49}	Edward Allday	Head	Marr	Male	53	Bellows Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham				
Wife of {DA49}	Harriett Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	50		Warwickshire Warwick				
{DA50}	Eliza Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21	Button Pearls Carder	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA51}	Thomas Allday	Son	Unm	Male	19	Gun Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA53}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	14	Metal Button Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA54}	Harriet Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	13	Watch Chain Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA55}	Mary Ann Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	10	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham				

1871 Census

1871 Census								
119 Islington, St	Thomas, Birmingham, Wa	rwickshire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA2}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	39	Butcher	Warwickshire Birmingham	
Wife of {DA2}	Mary Ann Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	41		Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA3}	Sydney Frank Allday	Son	Unm	Male	12	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA5}	Frederick Allday	Son	Unm	Male	9	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA6}	Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	8	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA7}	Kate Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	7	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA8}	John Allday	Son	Unm	Male	5		Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Hester Wacker	servant	Unm	Female	20	Domestic Servant	Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Sarah Underwood	servant	Unm	Female	40	Domestic Servant	Warwickshire Brierley Hill	
	Samuel Tobbatt	servant	Unm	Male	21	Servant Butcher's Assistant	Warwickshire Stratford	
	Thomas Edwards	servant	Unm	Male	21	Servant Butcher's Assistant	Warwickshire Redditch	
	Levi Duggins	servant	Unm	Male	20	Servant Butcher's Assistant	Warwickshire Redditch	
	William Natton	servant	Unm	Male	16	Servant Butcher's Assistant	Warwickshire Birmingham	

1871 Census				RG1	RG10/3095/90/33						
10, Back Street, Lady Wood, Birmingham, Warwickshire											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA87}	William Allday	Head	Widr	Male	73	Retired Bellows Maker	Birmingham				
{DA96}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	34		Birmingham				
{DA99}	Clara J Allday	Grandaur	Unm	Female	16	Jct (sic) Warehouse	Birmingham				

1871 Census					RG10/3125/95/32						
9 No 15 Court 91	Hampton Row, St George,	Birmingha	m, Warwickshire.								
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA51}	Thomas Allday	Head	Marr	Male	27	Gun Action Filer	Warwickshire Birmingham				
Wife of {DA51}	Emma Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	28		Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA118}	Elizabeth Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	7	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA119}	Emma Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	5	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA120}	Harriet Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	3	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA121}	Edward Allday	Son	Unm	Male	9mo		Warwickshire Birmingham				
	Samuel Buker	Lodger	Unm	Male	31	???? ????	Warwickshire Birmingham				

1871 Census		RG1	RG10/5758/132/6								
"Beaunallan" No 31, St Helier, Jersey											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA94}	William Allday	Visitor	Marr	Male	49	Annuitant	England				
Wife of {DA94}	Isabella Allday	Visitor's Wife	Marr	Female	57		England				
{DA103}	Sarah F(sic) Allday	Visitor's Daur	Unm	Female	11		England				
{DA104}	Ada E Allday	Visitor's Daur	Unm	Female	9		England				
	Mary J Trewin		Visitor's Governess	Female	27	Governess	England				

1871 Census	S				RG1	RG10/3140/27/7					
235, Coventry Road, Deritend, Aston, Warwickshire.											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA100}	William Allday		Unm	Male	20	Portable Bellows Maker	Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA101}	Edmund Allday		Unm	Male	16	Clerk	Birmingham Warwickshire				
	Hannah Dunn	Servant	Widow	Female	51	Housekeeper	Birmingham Warwickshire				
	Rachel Beardmore	Servant	Unm	Female	19	General Servant	Dudley Worcestershire				

1881 Census

1881 Census								
133 Lozells Road	, Erdington, Aston, War	wickshire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA2}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	50	Butcher employs 1 boy	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
Wife of {DA2}	Mary A Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	52		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA9}	Ellen M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	20		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA5}	Frederick B Allday	Son	Unm	Male	19		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA6}	Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	17	Butcher	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA7}	Kate Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	16		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA8}	John Allday	Son	Unm	Male	15	Scholar	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
	Mary J Edwards	Serv	Unm	Female	19	Domestic Servant	Worcester Bromsgrove	
	William Lisamen	Serv	Unm	Male	14	Butcher Domestic Servant	Warwickshire Aston	

1881 Census					RG	G11/3037/91/52		
19, Lozells Road,	Aston, Birmingham							
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA69}	Thomas Allday	Head	Marr	Male	62	Maltster	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
Wife of {DA69}	Amelia Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	41		Stafford Solihull	
{DA90}	Louisa Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	9	Scholar	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA91}	Thomas Allday	Son	Unm	Male	7	Scholar	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA92}	Alice Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	5		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
{DA93}	Frank Allday	Son	Unm	Male	2		Warwickshire, Birmingham	
	Charlotte Blake	Serv	Unm	Female	22	Domestic Servant	Warwickshire, Birmingham	
	Julia Evetts	Serv	Unm	Female	19	Domestic Servant	Warwickshire Bulkington	

1881 Census					RG	G11/2847/68/19		
75 Greets Green	Road, West Bromwich, S	Staffordshire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
Husband of {DA96}	Joseph Sheffield	Head	Marr	Male	42	Shopkeeper	Staffordshire West Bromwich	
{DA96}	Emma Sheffield	Wife	Marr	Female	44		Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA99}	Clara J Allday	Step Daur	Unm	Female	26		Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Emma M Sheffield	Daur	Unm	Female	8	Scholar	Staffordshire West Bromwich	
	Joseph J Sheffield	Son	Unm	Male	6	Scholar	Staffordshire West Bromwich	
	William H Sheffield	Son	Unm	Male	5	Scholar	Staffordshire West Bromwich	
	Fred G Sheffield	son	Unm	Male	-		Staffordshire West Bromwich	

1881 Census					RG	RG11/1162/48/41					
3 Kenilworth Road, Landport, Portsea, Hampshire											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA94}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	59	Retired Bellows Maker	Warwickshire Birmingham				
Wife of {DA94}	Isabella Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	61		Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA103}	Sarah I Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21		Warwickshire Birmingham				
{DA104}	Ada E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	19		Warwickshire Birmingham				
	Mary J Trevin	visitor	Unm	Female	37	Companion	Yorkshire Leeds				
	Harriet M Day	serv	Unm	Female			Hampshire Portsmouth				

1881 Census					RG	11/3025/121/36		
Brauston House 330	O Coventry Road, Do	eritend, Asto	on, Birmingham,	Warwicksh	ire,			
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA100}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	30	Bellows and Portable Forge Manufacture employing 80 men & 10 boys	Warwickshire Birmingham	
Wife of (DA100)	Clara M Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	30		Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA125}	Ellen E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	2		Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA126}	Clara C Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	1		Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA127}	Elsie J Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	3mo		Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Sarah A Savery	Serv	Unm	Female	28	General Servant	Lancashire, Manchester	
	Eliza Brawn	Serv	Unm	Female	17	Nurse		

1881 Census					RG	RG11/3082/68/4						
Charman's Cross, Solihull, Warwickshire												
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability				
	Mary E Dawes	Head	Widow	Female	50	Annuitant	Warwickshire Solihull					
	Henry Dawes	Son	Unm	Male	23	Clerk Brass Founder	Warwickshire Barston					
	Sarah Hutton	Servant	Unm	Female	23	Domestic	Warwickshire Temple Balsall					
{DA101}	Edmund Allday	Boarder	Unm	Male	26	Bellows Maker & Master Engineer	Warwickshire Birmingham					
{DA102}	Harry Allday	Boarder	Unm	Male	22	Merchant's Clerk	Warwickshire Birmingham					

1891 Census

1891 Census								
47 Chain Walk, A	ston Manor, Aston, Wa	arwickshire						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA6}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	27	Butcher	Birmingham, Warwickshire	
Wife of {DA6}	Ada Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	26		Birmingham, Warwickshire	
{DA10}	Norah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	3		Aston Warwickshire	
{DA11}	Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	7mo		Aston Warwickshire	
	Florence Hawkins	Visitor	Marr	Female	26		Birmingham, Warwickshire	
	Mabel Hawkins	Visitor	Unm	Female	5		Birmingham, Warwickshire	
	Frank Ancott	Servant	Unm	Male	18	Butcher's Servant	Birmingham, Warwickshire	
	Rebecca Warner	Servant	Unm	Female	20	Domestic Servant	Lancashire ????	

1891 Census				F	RG12/	2430/55/18		
19, Lozells Road,	Aston Manor,Bir	rmingham						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA69}	Thomas Allday	Head	Marr	Male	72	Retired Maltster Living on own means	Warwickshire Birmingham	
Wife of {DA69}	Amelia Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	50		Warwickshire Solihull	
{DA90}	Louisa Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	19	Dispensing Pupil	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA91}	Thomas Allday	Son	Unm	Male	17	Dental Pupil	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA92}	Alice Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	15	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
{DA93}	Frank Allday	Son	Unm	Male	12	Scholar	Warwickshire Birmingham	
	Rose Eliz Cox	Servant	Unm	Female	20	General Domestic Servant	Oxon Sandford on Thames	

1891 Census				F	RG12/2463/82/31					
Springfield, Stoney	Lane, Yardley, Worces	stershire		•						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA100}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	40	Manufacturer	Warwickshire, Birmingham			
Wife of {DA100}	Clara M Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	40		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA125}	Ellen E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	12		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA126}	Clara C Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	11		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA127}	Elsie J Allday	daur	Unm	Female	10		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA128}	Ada D Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	8		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
{DA129}	Margaret M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	6		Warwickshire, Birmingham			
	Rosa E Parker	Serv	Unm	Female	21	General Servant Domestic	Warwickshire, Birmingham			
	Ada McPhee	Serv	Unm	Female	16	General Servant Domestic	Warwickshire, Birmingham			

1891 Census				R	G12/	2465/28/14		
Warwick Road, Kn	owle, Warwickshire			'				
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA101}	Edmund Allday	Head	Marr	Male	35	Bellows Manufacturer	Warwickshire Birmingham	
Wife of {DA101}	Julia E Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	32		Surrey Wandsworth	
	Grace B Harding	Serv	Unm	Female	22	Governess	Suffolk Sudbury	
{DA130}	Emily M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	7		Warwickshire Solihull	
{DA131}	Sybil H Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	5		Warwickshire Solihull	
{DA132}	Mabel E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	4		Warwickshire Solihull	
{DA133}	Gordon H Allday	Son	Unm	Male	3		Warwickshire Knowle	
{DA134}	Evelyn M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	1		Warwickshire Knowle	
	Elizabeth Pill	Serv	Unm	Female	29	Cook Domestic Service	Worcestershire Clent	
	Sarah J Martin	Serv	Unm	Female		Nurse Domestic Service	Worcester Hall Green	
	Emily Simpson	Serv	Unm	Female		Housemaid Domestic Service	Stafford Brown Hills	
	Alice Skelding	Serv	Unm	Female		Housemaid Domestic Service	Worcester Old Swinford	

1891 Census				R	RG12/2418/86/21					
Lodging House 59 and 60, Legge Street, Aston, Warwickshire.										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA102} poss	Harry Allday	Lodger	Unm	Male	41	Clerk	Warwickshire.			
There were numerous people living in the Lodging House										

The above has not been included in the write up as we are not sure that the above person is {DA102}

The above person was born in 1849 to 1850. {DA102} was Born in 1856.

1901 Census

1901 Census										
64 St Peters Road, Handsworth, Staffordshire										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA6}	Richard Allday	Head	Marr	Male	37	Butcher	Birmingham, Warwickshire			
Wife of {DA6}	Adelaide Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	36		Birmingham, Warwickshire			
{DA10}	Frances Norah Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	13		Birmingham, Warwickshire			
{DA11}	Charles Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	10		Birmingham, Warwickshire			
{DA23}	Helen Dorothy Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	8		Birmingham, Warwickshire			
{DA13}	Frank Leslie Allday	Son	Unm	Male	5		Birmingham, Warwickshire			

1901 Census				RG 13/2709/9/10						
11, Booth Street, Handsworth, Staffordshire.										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
Wife of {DA69}	Amelia Allday	Head	Marr	Female	60		Warwickshire Solihull			
{DA90}	Louisa Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	29		Warwickshire Birmingham			
{DA91}	Thomas Allday	Son	Unm	Male	27	Dental Surgeon	Warwickshire Birmingham			
{DA92}	Alice Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	25		Warwickshire Birmingham			
{DA93}	Frank Allday	Son	Unm	Male	22	Dental Student	Warwickshire Birmingham			
	Elizabeth Tom	Serv	Serv	Female	29	Domestic	Staffordshire Stretton			

1901 Census				RG13/2924/10/11							
Springfield, Stoney Lane, Yardley, Worcestershire											
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA100}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	50	Cycle Jct (sic) Manufacturer	Warwickshire, Birmingham				
Wife of {DA100}	Clara M Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	50		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA125}	Ellen E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	22		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA126}	Clara C Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
{DA129}	Margaret M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	16		Warwickshire, Birmingham				
	Annie Evans	Serv	Unm	Female	25	Cook (Domestic)	Shropshire Broseley				
	Edith A Clorenshaw	Serv	Unm	Female	19	Housemaid (Domestic)	Warwickshire, Birmingham				
	Lilly M Martin	Serv	Unm	Female	19	Housemaid (Domestic)	Devonshire, Exeter				

1901 Census				RG13/2921/123/8						
Fullford Hall, Solil	null, Warwickshire									
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability		
{DA101}	Edmund Allday	Head	Marr	Male	46	Engineer Pheumatic (sic)	Warwickshire Birmingham			
Wife of {DA101}	Julia E Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	43		Surrey Wandsworth			
{DA135}	Percy W Allday	Son	Unm	Male	18	Engineers Apprentice	Worcestershire			
{DA132}	Mabel E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	14	School Girl	Warwickshire Solihull			
{DA134}	Susanbury (sic) Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	11	School Girl	Warwickshire Knowle			
{DA136}	Edmund H Allday	son	Unm	Male	7	School Boy	Warwickshire Knowle			
{DA137}	Douglas W Allday	Son	Unm	Male	6	School Boy	Warwickshire Knowle			
{DA138}	Joan Louise Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	3		Warwickshire Knowle			
{DA139}	Clifford Allday	Son	Unm	Male	1		Warwickshire Solihull			
	Florence Thompson	Servant	Unm	Female	25	Parlour Maid	Worcestershire Dudley			
	Alice Smith	Servant	Unm	Female	23	Cook domestic	Staffordshire Wolverhampton			
	Louie Barnett	Servant	Unm	Female	20	Nurse	Oxfordshire Swerford			
	Alice Clarke	Servant	Unm	Female	17	House Maid	Worcestershire Alvechurch			
	Armie Jones	Servant	Unm	Female	16	Kitchen Maid	Staffordshire Water Orton			
	Annie Edwards	Servant	Unm	Female	14	Nurse Maid	Staffordshire Wolverhampton			

1901 Census											
T	N	D 1 (M ': 10: :	C 1	Ι.		D: 4. 1	D: 1:1:			
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
Poss {DA102}	Harry Allday	Head	Marr	Male	47	Gold & Silver Refiner	Warwickshire Birmingham				
	Mary E Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	46		Worcester Berley				
	Madeline E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	19		Worcester Northfield				
	Henry N Allday	Son	Unm	Male	12		Warwickshire Olton				
	Horace G Allday	Son	Unm	Male	8		Warwickshire Olton				
	Charlotte Mc Millan	Serv	Unm	Female	37	Nurse	Carmarthenshire Conway				
	Catherine Spencer	Serv	Unm	Female	19	Domestic Servant	Worcestershire Burton Dassett				

Horace Gordon Allday; mother Lees Born Q3 1892 Solihull 6d 580.

Harry would have been Born 1853 to 1854 {DA102} was Born in 1856.

The above family has not been included in this write up.

1911 Census

1911 Cens	sus										
Thorpe Le	Thorpe Lea Road, Peterborough, Northamptonshire										
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability			
{DA6}	Richard Allday	Head	Married	Male	47	District Manager Retail Butchery	Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA11}	Charles Richard Allday	Son	Unm	Male	20	Student	Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA23}	Helen Dorothy Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	18		Birmingham Warwickshire				
{DA13}	Frank Leslie Allday	Son	Unm	Male	15	Student	Birmingham Warwickshire				
	Lucy Turner	Servant	Unm	Female	18	General Servant (Domestic)	Peterborough, Northamptonshire				

1911 Census	911 Census											
Hazelcroft, Mere Green Road, Sutton Coldfield, Warwickshire												
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital	Gender	_				Children	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
			Status			Married	Total	Alive	Dead			
Husband of {DA10}	Charles James Hastilow	Head	Marr	Male	24	Under	0			House Builder	Hill Warwickshire	
{DA10}	Francis Norah Hastilow	Wife	Marr	Female	23	One	0				Aston Warwickshire	
Wife of {DA6}	Adelaide Allday	Mother in Law	Marr	Female	46	25	4	4			Birmingham Warwickshire	

1911 Census												
Springfield, Yardle	ey, Worcestershir	e, Englan	d.			·						
Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Years Married		Children Alive	Children Dead	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA100}	William Allday	Head	Marr	Male	60					Managing Director of Alldays & Onions Pneumatic Engineering Company	Birmingham Warwickshire	
Wife of (DA100)	Clara Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	60	35	5	5	0		Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA125}	Ellen E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	33						Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA126}	Clara C Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	32						Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA127}	Elsie I Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	31						Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA128}	Ada D Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	29						Birmingham Warwickshire	
{DA129}	Mary M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	27						Birmingham Warwickshire	
	Elsie Wood	Serv	Unm	Female	25					Cook (Domestic)	Shirley Warwickshire	
	Elsie Vine	Serv	Unm	Female	17					House Maid (Domestic)	Bromsgrove Worcestershire	
	Sarah A Kay	Serv	Unm	Unm	20					House Maid (Domestic)	Quorn Leicestershire	

1911 Census Solihull House, Solihull, Warwickshire.

Tag	Name	Relation	Marital Status	Gender	Age	Years Married		Children Alive	Children Dead	Occupation	Birthplace	Disability
{DA101}	Edmund Allday	Head	Marr	Male	56					Manufacturing Engineers	Birmingham Warwickshire	
Wife of {DA101}	Julia E Allday	Wife	Marr	Female	51	29	10	10	0		London	
{DA131}	Sybil A Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	25						Solihull Warwickshire	
{DA132}	Mabel E Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	24						Solihull Warwickshire	
{DA134}	Evelyn M Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	21						Knowle Warwickshire	
{DA138}	Joan L Allday	Daur	Unm	Female	13					School	Knowle Warwickshire	
{DA136}	Edmund H Allday	Son	Unm	Male	17					Assistant Mechanical Engineer	Knowle Warwickshire	
	Walter F Hill	Visitor	Unm	Male	29					Solicitor	Stalborough Herts	
	Florence S Horton	Serv	Unm	Female	33					Cook	Handsworth Staffordshire	
	Elizabeth Wignall	Serv	Unm	Female	29					Housemaid	Christchurch Northumberland	
	Winifred M Thrupp	Serv	Unm	Female	20					Housemaid	Hednesford, Staffordshire	
	Elizabeth Withy	Serv	Unm	Female	19					Housemaid	Cannock Staffordshire	

1939 Registers (WW2 Registration)

1939 Regis	939 Registers										
King's Coll	King's College, South Road, Taunton M.B, Somerset, England										
Tag	Name	Date of Birth	Marital Status	Occupation	Other						
{DA12}	Richard K Allday	11 th June 1925	Single	At School							

1939 Registers										
The Bungalow, Lower Merridge, Bridgewater R D, Somerset										
Tag	Name	Date of Birth	Marital Status	Occupation	Other					
Wife of {DA11}	Rose E Allday	2 nd January 1903	Married	Unpaid Domestic Duties						
{DA4}	Elizabeth A Rose (Allday)	13 th February 1927	Single	At School						
{DA14}	Freda Margaret Higham (Allday)	5 th December 1928	Single	At School						
Wife of {DA6}	Adelaide Allday	16 th November 1864	Widowed	Private Means						
	Nellie R Brader (Spikings, Hall)	3 rd March 1921	Single	Domestic Duties						
	Ruby Cooper (Parker)	13 th August 1908	Single	Dental Nurse						